
 

 

Design Review & Historic Preservation Board  
Agenda 

March 9, 2023 
 
 

HISTORIC PRESERVATION DISCUSSION 
 
BUILDING INSPECTOR REMARKS 
 
RESIDENTIAL APPLICATION FOR REVIEW  
 
• 2490 Lehigh Station Road 

The Applicant is requesting design review for the addition of a 100 SF front entry 
porch. 
 

• 2490 Lehigh Station Road 
The Applicant is requesting design review for an addition of a 2650 sf garage addition 
off the side of the existing house. 
 

• 32 Rosewood Drive 
The Applicant is requesting design review for the construction of a covered porch off 
the front of the house. 
 

• 91 Caversham Woods 
The Applicant is requesting design review for the construction of approximately a 
520 SF addition off the rear of the house. 
 

• 56 and 58 Skylight Trail 
The Applicant is requesting design review for the proposed construction of a new 
town home dwelling. The proposed building will consist of 2 attached single family 
dwellings sharing a common wall. 56 Skylight Trail will be approximately 1884 sq. ft. 
and 58 Skylight Trail will be 2023 sq. ft. The town homes will be located in the new 
Alpine Ridge development. 
 

DEMOLITION OF STRUCTURE AND CONSTRUCTION OF NEW RESIDENCE 
 

• 114 Sunset Boulevard 
In accordance with Chapter 64 Article VIII, Â§64-43 of the Pittsford Town Code, 
the owner of 114 Sunset Boulevard is requesting approval from the Design Review 
and Historic Preservation Board to demolish the existing 1,872 square foot home at 
114 Sunset Boulevard and rebuild a new 3,180 +/- square foot single family home on 
the property. Tax Parcel No. 164.10-4-23. This property is Zoned Residential 
Neighborhood (RN). 



DR&HPB meeting of 2-23-23  pg. 1

Design Review and Historic Preservation Board
Minutes

February 23, 2023

PRESENT
David Wigg, Vice Chairman; Paul Whitbeck, John Mitchell, Kathleen Cristman

ALSO PRESENT
Cathy Koshykar, Town Board liaison; Anthony Caruso, Building Inspector; Susan Donnelly, 
Secretary to the Board

ABSENT
Dirk Schneider, Chairman; Bonnie Salem, Jim Vekasy

HISTORIC PRESERVATION DISCUSSION

There was no historic preservation discussion.

RESIDENTIAL APPLICATION FOR REVIEW 

• 220 Kilbourn Road
The Applicant is requesting design review for an addition of a 435 SF addition off the back of
the house.

Jonathan Spoleta of Spoleta Construction and homeowner Laurence Giangreco were present.

Mr. Spoleta discussed the project of an enclosed porch on the rear of the structure.
The finishes will match the existing stucco and the asphalt roofing will match the existing.  A 
crawl space will be underneath.

David Wigg moved to accept the application with the condition that ice and water shield be 
installed underneath the shingles on the new addition.

Paul Whitbeck seconded.

All Ayes.

• 7 Grey Fawn
The Applicant is requesting design review for the construction of a 120 SF deck platform and

      sunroom addition of the back of existing dining room.

Dave Cerrone of Fitch Construction was present.  A proposed unheated enclosed porch was 
discussed.  This application will require an area variance for exceeding the allowed 
impervious coverage.  The colors are described as earth tones that will blend with the original 
color scheme of the home.

Kathleen Cristman moved to accept the application as submitted.

David Wigg seconded.

All Ayes.    



DR&HPB meeting of 2-23-23  pg. 2

• 108 Stoneleigh Court
The Applicant is requesting design review for the construction of 332 SF mudroom
and 691 SF garage addition off the rear of the home.

Patrick Morabito was present to discuss the application with the Board.  An area variance has 
been approved by the Zoning Board of Appeals for a side setback to allow the construction of 
the garage.  The materials will match the existing on the home. 

The Board reviewed the project and approved of the proposed construction.

Kathleen Cristman moved to approve the application as submitted.

John Mitchell seconded.

All Ayes.

• 42 French Road
The Applicant is returning to design review for the demo of an existing single car garage
and addition of an approximate 809 SF 2 car garage with mudroom at the rear.

Patrick Morobito discussed this application with the Board.

This application is returning from a previous submission. This addition will now be under 6 ft. 
forward of the residence.  The ridge lines will line up and the siding and roofing will match the 
existing.

Paul Whitbeck moved to approve the application with the condition that the overhang of the 
addition will match that of the residence.

Kathleen Cristman seconded.

All Ayes.

• 5637 Palmyra Road
The Applicant is requesting design review for the construction of an oversized (288
SF) over height (17') accessory structure, shed.

The property owner, James Donsbach, was in attendance.  Mr. Donsbach presented the 
board with a new drawing of the proposed structure.  He indicated the exterior would be the 
same color as the residence on the property.  One gable end elevation will feature a hinged 
double door and both gable ends will feature an upper double hung window which will match 
windows on the residence. The possibility of shutters was discussed.  The foundation 
materials were recommended to be crushed stone.

John Mitchell moved to accept the application as discussed at the meeting on 2/23/23 with the 
following conditions:

1. The shed will be 12 ft. wide model with a building height of 15 ft.
2. The fenestration of one gable end will feature a double door and both gable ends will 

feature upper double hung windows which will match that of the residence.
3. The gutters and roofing will match the existing residence.



DR&HPB meeting of 2-23-23  pg. 3

4. The foundation will be a minimum of 4-6” of compacted crushed stone.
5. Only one side elevation will feature windows that will match the residence and a man door, 

the other will be sided.  
6. The vertical siding color will match the residence.

David Wigg seconded.

All Ayes.

• 500 Canfield Road
The Applicant is requesting design review for the construction of a two-story single-family
home. The home will have approximately 4459 square feet.

The homeowner, Osiris Georgi was present.

Mr. Georgi described the proposed new home construction as a residence with a 3-car garage 
located on 5 acres approximately 200 ft. from Canfield Road.  He described the proposed 
materials including varying textures, materials and colors on the front elevation.   The front 
door will be a double door as opposed to the single door depicted on the construction plans 
presented.

The Board expressed their concerns regarding the following:

1. Different proposed colors for the main residence and attached garage.
2. Many colors and textures on the front elevation.
3. The blank massing on the back of the garage.

The suggestion was made the expanse on the rear elevation should be broken up with 
transom windows. 

Following discussion with the applicant, David Wigg moved to accept the application as 
submitted with the following conditions: 

1. The front entry will be a double door as discussed on 2/23/23.
2. The shakes in the garage gable and above the front entry will be the same color.
3. The shakes will be the same color as the siding.
4. White aluminum trim will surround the white garage door.
5. The stone will be grey with blue fleck and will return 3 ft. to the side at the water table.
6. Support brackets will be installed under the fireplace.
7. Roofing will be gray architectural shingles with plum-colored flecks.
8. The man door on the rear elevation will be centered underneath the upper gable window 

on the back wall of the garage.

     Paul Whitbeck seconded.

     All Ayes.
    
     COMMERICAL APPLICATION FOR REVIEW 

• 3690 East Avenue – Dugan Training Facility
The Applicant is requesting design review for the construction of an approximately



DR&HPB meeting of 2-23-23  pg. 4

6900 SF practice facility next to the existing baseball field.

   George Stooks of St. John Fisher University and Steve Fernaays of SWBR Architecture were 
   Present.

This structure will be an indoor practice facility located along the first base dugout field.  The 
structure will feature the beige/brown brick reflected in other architecture on the campus. A 
row of clear windows will be featured.  The pitch of the building will be 25 ft. at its highest and 
slope to a height of 16 ft.  Material samples were presented to the Board for examination.

    David Wigg moved to approve the application as submitted with the materials that were 
    submitted to the Board on 2/23/23.

John Mitchell seconded.

All Ayes.

REVIEW OF MINUTES OF JANUARY 26, 2023 MEETING

David Wigg moved to accept the minutes of the January 26, 2023, meeting as written.

Kathleen Cristman seconded.

All Ayes.

ADJOURNMENT

David Wigg moved to close the meeting at 8:00 pm.

All Ayes.

Respectfully submitted,

Susan Donnelly
Secretary to the Design Review and Historic Preservation Board



Town of Pittsford
Department of Public Works

11 South Main Street
Pittsford, New York 14534

Phone: 585-248-6250
FAX: 585-248-6262

Permit #
B23-000007

DESIGN REVIEW AND HISTORIC PRESERVATION BOARD
REFERRAL OF APPLICATION

Property Address: 2490 Lehigh Station Road PITTSFORD, NY 14534
Tax ID Number: 177.01-2-8.1
Zoning District: RN Residential Neighborhood
Owner: Morgan, Marcella Juanice
Applicant: Kody Young

Application Type:
Residential Design Review
 §185-205 (B)

Build to Line Adjustment
 §185-17 (B) (2)

Commercial Design Review
 §185-205 (B)

Building Height Above 30 Feet
 §185-17 (M)

Signage
 §185-205 (C)

Corner Lot Orientation
 §185-17 (K) (3)

Certificate of Appropriateness
 §185-197

Flag Lot Building Line Location
 §185-17 (L) (1) (c)

Landmark Designation
 §185-195 (2)

Undeveloped Flag Lot Requirements
 §185-17 (L) (2)

Informal Review

Project Description: The applicant is requesting design review for the addition of a 100 SF front entry porch

Meeting Date: March 09, 2023





RN Residential Neighborhood Zoning

Town of Pittsford GIS

Printed February 3, 2023

The information depicted on this map is representational and should be
used for general reference purposes only.  No warranties, expressed or
implied, are provided for the data or its use or interpretation.

0 90 18045 ft

0 25 5012.5 m

1:1,128











Town of Pittsford
Department of Public Works

11 South Main Street
Pittsford, New York 14534

Phone: 585-248-6250
FAX: 585-248-6262

Permit #
B23-000008

DESIGN REVIEW AND HISTORIC PRESERVATION BOARD
REFERRAL OF APPLICATION

Property Address: 2490 Lehigh Station Road PITTSFORD, NY 14534
Tax ID Number: 177.01-2-8.1
Zoning District: RN Residential Neighborhood
Owner: Morgan, Marcella Juanice
Applicant: Kody Young

Application Type:
Residential Design Review
 §185-205 (B)

Build to Line Adjustment
 §185-17 (B) (2)

Commercial Design Review
 §185-205 (B)

Building Height Above 30 Feet
 §185-17 (M)

Signage
 §185-205 (C)

Corner Lot Orientation
 §185-17 (K) (3)

Certificate of Appropriateness
 §185-197

Flag Lot Building Line Location
 §185-17 (L) (1) (c)

Landmark Designation
 §185-195 (2)

Undeveloped Flag Lot Requirements
 §185-17 (L) (2)

Informal Review

Project Description: The applicant is requesting design review for an addition of a 2650 sf garage addition off the
side of the
existing house.

Meeting Date: March 09, 2023





RN Residential Neighborhood Zoning

Town of Pittsford GIS

Printed February 3, 2023

The information depicted on this map is representational and should be
used for general reference purposes only.  No warranties, expressed or
implied, are provided for the data or its use or interpretation.

0 90 18045 ft

0 25 5012.5 m

1:1,128
 







10" (±6 COURSE) CMU FOUNDATION 
WALL w/ HORIZONTAL REINFORCING 
@ 16" O.C. & #4 @ 32" O.C. VERTICAL 
REINFORCING OVER 22" x 12" CONC. 
FTG. w/ (2) #4 BARS CONT.

18" CONC. FTG. TO MIN. OF 
4'-0" BELOW GRADE (FOR 

ROOF ABOVE)

STEP FOOTING AS 
REQUIRED

STEP FOOTING AS REQUIRED

STEP FOOTING AS REQUIRED

6" (2 COURSE) CMU

24" x 12" 
THICKENED 
SLAB

0'
 - 

6"

3' - 4 1/2"

CONTINUOUS FOOTER 
OVERLAPPED ON EXISTING 
HOUSE FOOTER, REINF. w/ #4 
REINF. BAR EPOXY IN 
EXISTING FOUNDATION.

9' - 11 3/4" 10' - 4 1/2"

UNEXCAVATED

UNEXCAVATED

10" (±6 COURSE) CMU 
FOUNDATION WALL w/ 
HORIZONTAL REINFORCING 
@ 16" O.C. & #4 @ 32" O.C. 
VERTICAL REINFORCING 
OVER 22" x 12" CONC. FTG. 
w/ (2) #4 BARS CONT.

6" (2 COURSE) CMU

2'
 - 

8"

M
.O

.

10
' -

 0
"

2'
 - 

8"

M
.O

.

8'
 - 

0"

M
.O

.

8'
 - 

0"

0' - 10"

0' - 6"

51
' -

 4
"

0'
 - 

6"

0'
 - 

10
"

13
' -

 0
"

M
.O

.

8'
 - 

0"

1'
 - 

3 
5/

8"3'
 - 

4"
3'

 - 
4"

2'
 - 

8"
2'

 - 
8"

0'
 - 

10
"

0'
 - 

6"

2' - 0"

0' - 6"

0' - 10" 27' - 8"

29' - 4"

31' - 4"

14
' -

 8
"

36
' -

 8
"

0'
 - 

10
"

0'
 - 

6"

0'
 - 

6"

0'
 - 

10
"

CONC. WALL REINF. TYP. @ 
EXIST. FOUNDATION WALL. 
SEE 3/A102 FOR REINF.

CONC. WALL REINF. TYP. @ 
EXIST. FOUNDATION WALL. 
SEE 3/A102 FOR REINF.

0' - 6"

0' - 10" 29' - 2" 0' - 10"

0' - 6"

30' - 10"

CONTINUOUS FOOTER

6" (2 COURSE) CMU

3'
 - 

4 
1/

2"6" (2 COURSE) CMU

6" (2 COURSE) CMU

EXISTING FOUNDATION

6'
 - 

5 
1/

4"

0'
 - 

2 
3/

4"

1' - 0" 5' - 10 3/4" 0' - 4 1/4"

6" (2 COURSE) CMU

4
A-101

2'
 - 

0"

7'
 - 

4"

2'
 - 

4 
1/

2"

18" CONC. FTG. TO MIN. 
OF 4'-0" BELOW GRADE 
(FOR DECK ABOVE)

4" CONC. SLAB W/ 6 x 6 W1.4 
x W1.4 WWM. OVER VAPOR 
BARRIER & 6" CRUSHED 
STONE.

14
.7

36
.7

31.3

30
.8

32.0

2.0 1.3

20
.5

PROPOSED ADDITION

UNDER GROUND SEPTIC 
TANK

A 1

A 2

EXTENT OF WORK

N.I.C.

1'
 - 

0"

2' - 0"

6" (2 COURSE) CMU

1/2" PLYWOOD

5/8" DIA. ANCHOR BOLT 
EMBED MIN. 7" @ 6'-0" O.C. 
MAX.

2 x 6 P.T. PLATE W/ SILL 
SEALER INSUL.

1/2" DRYWALL

12" x 24" 
THICKENED SLAB

0'
 - 

4"

Drawing No.Scale:

Project No.

Date:

A

Project Architect/Engineer Date:

Date:

Date:

PL
O

TT
ED

: 

As Noted

Drawn By:

Type:

Date:

Date:

Date:

Issued:

Revisions:

B
C

Drawing Name:

Project Name & Location:

Project Lead

Project Designer

Issued for Bid Permit

Issued for Client Review

Issued for Client Review 11/04/22

11/07/22

11/07/22

Architect/Engineer Name

Lead Name

Designer Name

ENGINEERING
585.742.2222 - www.apd.com

ARCHITECTURE

Drawing Alteration
It is a violation of law for any person , unless acting under the 

Copyright       2020C

585.742.2222    585.924.4914.fax    www.apd.com

615 Fishers Run
Victor, NY  14564

APD Engineering & Architecture, LLC

DO NOT SCALE PLANS
Copying, Printing, Software and other processes required to

by his or her signature and the specific description of the alteration  

direction of licensed Architect, Professional Engineer, Landscape 
Architect, or Land Surveyor to alter any item on this document in 

any way. Any licensee who alters this document is required by law 
to affix his or her seal and to add the notation "Altered By" followed

or revision.

produce these prints can stretch or shrink the actual paper or
layout.  Therefore scaling of this drawing may be inaccurate.  
Contact APD E&A with any need for additional dimensions or

clarifications.

2/
2/

20
23

 8
:4

5:
19

 A
M

Site Plan, Existing/Demo
Plan, Foundation Plan

A-101

Young Residence
Addition

21-0511

NMH

11/07/22

2490 Lehigh Station Rd
Pittsford, NY 14534
Monroe County

Residential

GENERAL NOTES:

• CONSTRUCTION SHALL CONFORM TO THE RESIDENTIAL CODE OF 
NEW YORK STATE, AND REGULATIONS OF THE TOWN OF PITTSFORD

• CONTRACTOR IS TO OBTAIN BUILDING PERMITS,PAY FEES, 
COORDINATE THE SCHEDULE OF INSPECTIONS AS REQUIRED BY THE 
TOWN OF PITTSFORD

• LUMBER DESIGN BASED ON MINIMUM DESIGN PROPERTIES FOR NO. 2 
GRADE LUMBER OF DOUGLAS FIR

• WOOD IN CONTACT WITH MASONRY, CONCRETE OR EARTH, OR 
WITHIN 1'-0' OF GRADE OR EXPOSED TO THE EXTERIOR SHALL BE 
PRESSURE PRESERVATIVE TREATED.

• FRAMING ANCHORS, JOIST HANGERS, AND MISCELLANEOUS METAL, 
CONNECTING DEVICES FOR WOOD FRAMING SHALL BE GALVANIZED 
STEEL OF AT LEAST 16 GAGE THICKNESS. INSTALL IN STRICT 
ACCORDANCE WITH MANUFACTURER'S RECOMMENDATIONS. USE 
NAILS SUPPLIED BY OR RECOMMENDED BY THE MANUF.

• DOUBLE ALL JOIST UNDER PARALLEL WALLS, AND AT FLOOR 
OPENINGS.

• THE GENERAL CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR COMPLIANCE WITH 
ALL INFORMATION ON THE DRAWINGS.

• CONSTRUCTION METHODS AND CRAFTSMANSHIP ARE THE 
RESPONSIBILITY OF THE GENERAL CONTRACTOR.

• FIELD VERIFY ALL EXISTING CONDITIONS & DIMENSIONS

• ALL NEW WALL INFILLS & EXTENSIONS SHALL BE FLUSH WITH BOTH 
SIDES OF EXIST. WALL

• PROVIDE SHELVING IN CLOSETS.  COORDINATE SHELVING DESIGN 
WITH OWNER

• PATCH & REPAIR DAMAGED EXISTING DRYWALL

• ALL NEW INTERIOR DOOR HEADERS TO BE (2) 2 x 8 UNLESS OTHERWISE 
NOTED.

• ALL NEW WINDOW HEADERS TO BE (3) 2 x 8 UNLESS OTHERWISE 
NOTED.

• ALL DOORS OPENING AND WINDOWS FRAMING SHALL BE 1 KING 
STUD & 2 JACK STUDS. (TYP)

• PROVIDE 3 1/2" SOUND ATTENUATION BATTS AT ALL PARTITIONS 
BETWEEN BATHROOMS AND OTHER ROOMS

• PROVIDE 1/2" MOISTURE RESISTANT DRYWALL AT ALL BATHROOMS

• NEW FIXTURES TO BE SELECTED BY OWNER, INSTALLED BY 
CONTRACTOR

• NEW APPLIANCES (AS REQ'D) TO BE FURNISHED BY OWNER, 
INSTALLED BY CONTRACTOR

• CONTRACTOR TO COORDINATE ELECTRICAL, HVAC AND PLUMBING 
NEEDS & CONNECTIONS WITH OWNER AND INCLUDE REQUIRED 
WORK IN BID PRICING

• CONTRACTOR TO INSTALL AT LEAST (1) SMOKE DETECTOR IN EACH 
BEDROOM & (1) OUTSIDE EACH SLEEPING AREA IN THE VICINITY OF 
THE BEDROOM, & (1) IN EACH SEPARATE STORY INCLUDING THE 
BASEMENT.  ALL SMOKE DETECTORS SHALL BE WIRED INTO 120V 
WITHOUT DISCONNECTING SWITCH OTHER THAN CIRCUIT BREAKER & 
SHALL BE INTERCONNECTED SUCH THAT WHEN ONE ALARMS, ALL 
SHALL ALARM.  (1) CARBON MONOXIDE DETECTOR IN DINING ROOM, 
NEAR KITCHEN.  INSTALLATION OF SMOKE & CARBON MONOXIDE 
DETECTORS SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH ALL STATE & LOCAL 
CODES & THE HOUSEHOLD FIRE WARNING EQUIPMENT PROVISIONS 
OF NFPA 72.  ALL DETECTORS SHALL BE EQUIPPED WITH BATTERY 
BACKUP.

GENERAL CONCRETE & 
FOUNDATION NOTES:

• ALLOWABLE SOIL BEARING ASSUMED AS 2500 P.S.F.

• ALL CONCRETE TO HAVE A MINIMUM COMPRESSIVE STRENGTH OF 
3500 P.S.I. AT 28 DAYS, UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE.

• BOTTOM OF ALL FOOTINGS TO REST ON UNDISTURBED SOIL.

• STEPS IN ALL FOOTINGS NOT TO EXCEED 1'-0" VERTICAL FOR EACH 
2'-0" HORIZONTAL.

• ALL CONCRETE SLABS ON GRADE TO REST ON 6" COMPACTED 
POROUS FILL. (CRUSHED STONE)

• ALL SLABS ON GRADE TO BE REINFORCED WITH 6 x 6 -W1.4 x W1.4 
WWM. UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE.  SPLICES FER CRSI LATEST EDITION.

• FILL COLUMN AND BEAM POCKETS WIITH CONCRETE AFTER ALL 
COLUMNS AND BEAMS ARE IN PLACE, UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE.

• BACKFILL BOTH SIDES OF FOUNDATION WALLS SIMULTANEOUSLY:  
WALLS WITH FILL ON ONE SIDE ONLY, MUST NOT BE BACKFILLED UNTIL 
DECK AT TOP AND SLAB BOTTOM OF WALL ARE IN PLACE.

• SLEEVE FOUNDATION WALLS WHERE REQUIRED TO ACCOMMODATE 
DUCTS AND UTILITIES.

• REINFORCING BARS TO CONFORM TO ASTM A-615 GRADE 60.  
EXCEPT REINFORCING FOR DOWELS TO SLABS TO BE GRADE 40.

• STEEL MESH REINFORCING TO CONFORM TO ASTM A-185

• REINFORCING BAR SPLICES & EMBEDMENT LENGTHS TO CONFORM 
TO LATEST CRSI HANDBOOK COMPLYING WITH ACI 318-CODE OF 
LATEST ISSUE, UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE.

• ALL SPLICES IN REINFORCING ARE TO BE CLASS "B", UNLESS NOTED 
OTHERWISE.  CONSIDER ALL HORIZONTAL WALL BARS AS "TOP BARS".

• TERMINATE ALL BARS IN ACCORDANCE WITH ACI-318 CODE OF 
LATEST ISSUE, WITH A HOOK IF THE REQUIRED EMBEDMENT LENGTH 
CANNOT BE OBTAINED.

• PROVIDE #4 VERTICAL REINFORCING @ 32" O.C.- GROUT CORES 
WITH REINFORCING SOLID, PER TABLE R 404.1.1(3) OF THE RESIDENTIAL 
CODE OF N.Y.S.

GENERAL NOTES:

• THE CONTRACTOR SHALL OBTAIN ALL NECESSARY PERMITS FROM THE 
LOCAL MUNICIPALITY OR OTHER AGENCIES PRIOR TO STARTING 
WORK.

• THE CONTRACTOR SHALL TAKE ALL PRECAUTIONS NECESSARY TO 
PRESERVE THE INTEGRITY OF EXISTING UTILITIES TO REMAIN AND SHALL 
PROVIDE UNINTERRUPTED SERVICE TO ALL USERS OF THE EXISTING 
UTILITIES.

• ALL CONSTRUCTION SHALL CONFORM TO THE TOWN OF NORTH CHILI 
STANDARDS UNLESS SPECIFICALLY NOTED ON THE PLANS, AND SHALL 
BE SUBJECT TO THE INSPECTION AND APPROVAL OF THE TOWN OF 
PITTSFORD

• THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR ALL DAMAGES AND 
REPAIRS TO ALL UTILITIES, PUBLIC AND PRIVATE ROADWAYS, 
SIDEWALKS, AND STRUCTURES INCLUDING SIGNS, RESULTING FROM HIS 
OPERATIONS. SIDEWALKS, DRIVEWAYS, GUTTERS, CURBS AND FENCES 
SHALL BE REPLACED IN KIND.

• EXISTING UTILITIES (LOCATION, SIZES AND INVERTS) SHOWN ON THE 
PLANS HAVE BEEN PLOTTED FROM FIELD SURVEYS AND RECORD MAPS 
AND ARE NOT CERTIFIED AS TO THE ACCURACY OF THEIR LOCATION 
OR COMPLETENESS. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR 
DETERMINING THE EXACT LOCATIONS AND DEPTHS OF ALL UTILITIES 
AND STRUCTURES IN THE PATH OF, OR CLOSELY PARALLEL TO, OR 
UNDER THE PROPOSED CONSTRUCTION. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE 
RESPONSIBLE FOR ANY DELAYS OR DAMAGES OCCURRING AS A 
RESULT OF INCORRECTLY LOCATED UTILITIES. NO EXTENSIONS OF 
CONTRACT TIME AND NO MONETARY DAMAGE CLAIMS SHALL BE 
ALLOWED AS A RESULT OF REVISED DESIGN LOCATIONS OR TIME 
ALLOWED TO DO SAME WHICH RESULT FROM EXISTING UTILITIES BEING 
FOUND IN DIFFERENT LOCATIONS THAN SHOWN ON THESE DRAWINGS. 
IT IS THE CONTRACTORS RESPONSIBILITY TO NOTIFY THE VARIOUS 
UTILITY OWNERS IN AMPLE TIME FOR THEM TO LOCATE AND MARK 
THEIR FACILITIES.

• ALL EXISTING SERVICES TO REMAIN.  CONTRACTOR SHALL MODIFY AS 
REQUIRED WHERE AFFECTED BY ADDITION

GENERAL DEMOLITION NOTES:

• FIELD VERIFY ALL EXISTING CONDITIONS & DIMENSIONS

• COORDINATE DEMOLITION WITH PROPOSED WORK

• SEE MECHANICAL & ELECTRICAL PLANS FOR DEMOLITION  AND 
COORDINATION

• ALL NOTED ELECTRICAL WIRING AND FIXTURES TO BE DISCONNECTED 
AND REMOVED PRIOR TO COMMENCING WORK.

• CONSTRUCT NEW WALLS WHERE NEEDED PRIOR TO REMOVING 
EXISTING WALLS

• PROVIDE TEMPORARY SHORING PRIOR TO REMOVING WALLS & 
PARTITIONS

• CONDUCT DEMOLITION OPERATIONS AND REMOVAL OF DEBRIS IN 
SUCH A MANNER TO PROTECT AREAS OF BUILDING TO REMAIN.

• ALL ITEMS SHOWN TO BE REMOVED ARE TO BE DISPOSED OF LEGALLY 
UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED

DEMOLITION KEY NOTES:

DEMOLISH ENTIRE EXISTING GARAGE & ALL ELEMENTS WITHIN, 
LEAVE EXISTING HOUSE WALL

REMOVE EXISTING UNDERGROUND SEPTIC TANK

1A

2A

SITE INFORMATION TAKEN FROM EXISTING MAP DATED 
MARCH  22, 2022  PERFORMED BY:

BME ASSOCIATES
10 LIFT BRIDGE LAN EAST

FAIRPORT N.Y. 14450
PHONE: 585-377-7360 FAX: 585-377-7309

1/4" = 1'-0"1 Foundation Plan

1" = 50'-0"3 Site Plan
1/8" = 1'-0"2 Demo Plan

1/2" = 1'-0"4 Thickened Slab Detail



30' - 10"

Garage
01

Gym
02

STAIRS

EXISTING 
DINING 
ROOM

EXISTING 
BATHROOM

EXISTING 
KITCHEN

EXISTING 
ENTRY

7'
 - 

4"
4'

 - 
0"

4'
 - 

0"
2'

 - 
8"

4'
 - 

0"
4'

 - 
0"

2' - 0"

29' - 4"

31' - 4"

28' - 4"

36
' -

 3
 1

/2
"

13
' -

 9
"

25' - 7 1/2"

51
' -

 4
"

14
' -

 8
"

36
' -

 8
"

17' - 8"

30
' -

 1
0 

3/
4"

"MALIBU 23 LSV" MAXIMUM SIZE 
OF 8'-6" x 27'-8" w/ TONGUE 
EXTENDED & "SWIM" DOWN.

27' - 8"

8'
 - 

6"

EXISTING 
LIVING 
ROOM

EXISTING 
LAUNDRY 

ROOM

EXISTING 
CONCRETE 

PORCH

NEW BACK 
PATIO

5' - 1"

5'
 - 

2"
6'

 - 
2"

6'
 - 

2"
11

' -
 2

 3
/4

"
2'

 - 
2"

8'
-0

" x
 8

'-0
" O

V
ER

H
EA

D
 D

O
O

R

SLOPE AS REQ'D FOR 
LIQUIDS DRAINAGE

SLOPE AS REQ'D FOR 
LIQUIDS DRAINAGE

8'
-0

" x
 8

'-0
" O

V
ER

H
EA

D
 D

O
O

R

SLOPE AS REQ'D FOR 
LIQUIDS DRAINAGE

B B B B

01

0201

3'-0" x 6'-8"

3' - 1" 2' - 10 1/2" 8' - 0 1/4" 2' - 10 1/2" 13' - 11 3/4"

A AA A

7'
 - 

4"
2'

 - 
8"

5'
 - 

0"
5'

 - 
0"

2'
 - 

8"

6' - 5" 6' - 4" 6' - 5" 5' - 1"

2'
 - 

8"

A-107
3

5
A-106

A-107
2

5
A-106

A-107
2

A-107
1

A-107
1

4'
 - 

2 
1/

2"

9' - 4"

0'-0"

-2'-2"

-0'-2"

0'-0"

1'-4"

8'
-0

" x
 8

'-0
" O

V
ER

H
EA

D
 D

O
O

R
10

'-0
" x

 9
'-0

" O
V

ER
HE

A
D

 D
O

O
R

10' - 0" 10' - 4 1/2" 10' - 2 3/4"

UP

3'
 - 

10
"

13' - 0"

9' - 7 3/4"

10' - 2 1/2"

3'
-0

" x
 6

'-8
"

UP

9'
 - 

6 
1/

2"

7' - 11 1/2"

-2'-2"10
' -

 0
"

29' - 8 3/4"

MUD ROOM

9'
 - 

6 
1/

2"

-2'-2"

B

B

B

6'
 - 

8"

7' - 3"

2'
 - 

9"

974 SF

Bonus Room
08

149 SF

Bed Room
03

STAIRS

EXISTING 
BED 

ROOM

EXISTING 
BATHROOM

3'
 - 

10
 1

/2
"

Bathroom
06

14
' -

 8
"

36
' -

 8
"

51
' -

 4
"

29' - 4"

30' - 10"

11' - 0"

8'
 - 

3"

13
' -

 9
"

5' - 1 1/2"

2'
 - 

3 
1/

2"

5' - 5"

3' - 0" 2' - 6"

5'
 - 

6 
1/

2"

13' - 2 1/2"

SLOPED 
CEILING

SLOPED 
CEILING

SLOPE 
CEILING

SLOPED 
CEILING

SLOPED 
CEILING

Closet
04

Lin. Clst.
07

Closet
09

A-105
3

A-105
3

5
A-104

A-105
2

3'
 - 

4"
8'

 - 
0"

3'
 - 

4"
4'

 - 
6 

1/
2"

4'
 - 

6 
1/

2"
4'

 - 
6 

1/
2"

4'
 - 

6 
1/

2"
5'

 - 
1 

1/
2"

8'
 - 

3"
5'

 - 
1 

1/
2"

9' - 5" 10' - 6" 9' - 5"

5'
 - 

1 
1/

2"
4'

 - 
6 

1/
2"

4'
 - 

6 
1/

2"
8'

 - 
3"

4'
 - 

6 
1/

2"
3'

 - 
9 

3/
4"

10
' -

 1
"

AAA A A A

5' - 11 1/2" 8' - 0 1/4" 2' - 10 1/2" 8' - 0 1/4" 2' - 10 1/2" 3' - 1"

2'-6" x 6'-8"

2'-6" x 6'-8"

2'-6" x 6'-8"

2'-6" x 6'-8"

02

03 04 05

2'-0" x 6'-8"

2'
-6

" x
 6

'-8
"

21' - 5"

3' - 11"

Bathroom
10

3' - 6"

SL
O

PE
D

 
C

EI
LI

N
G

SL
O

PE
D

 
C

EI
LI

N
G

0'
 - 

3 
1/

2"

3'
 - 

8 
1/

2"

0'
 - 

3 
1/

2"

5'
 - 

6 
1/

2"

0'
 - 

5 
1/

2"

0' - 3 1/2"

Closet
05

0' - 3 1/2"

2'
-0

" x
 6

'-8
"

B B

SL
O

PE
D

 
C

EI
LI

N
G

SL
O

PE
D

 
C

EI
LI

N
G

SL
O

PE
D

 
C

EI
LI

N
G

SL
O

PE
D

 
C

EI
LI

N
G

SL
O

PE
D

 
C

EI
LI

N
G

SL
O

PE
D

 
C

EI
LI

N
G

SL
O

PE
D

 
C

EI
LI

N
G

SL
O

PE
D

 
C

EI
LI

N
G

9'
 - 

1"
4'

 - 
8"

5
A-104

A-105
2

A-105
1

A-105
1

28' - 5"

3' - 6"

3' - 6"3' - 6"

9'
 - 

1"

28' - 5"

8'-6"

9'-2"

02
03
04 05

9'-2"9'-2"

9'-2"

3'
 - 

10
"

9' - 3 1/2"

7'
 - 

10
"

4
A-105

4
A-105

02

02

10' - 6"

2'
 - 

3"

0'
 - 

3 
1/

2"

2'
 - 

3"

5'
 - 

1 
1/

2"

DN

3'
 - 

8 
1/

2"

3' - 3"
0' - 3 1/2"

7' - 1 1/2"

C

C

D

D

D

D

Drawing No.Scale:

Project No.

Date:

A

Project Architect/Engineer Date:

Date:

Date:

PL
O

TT
ED

: 

As Noted

Drawn By:

Type:

Date:

Date:

Date:

Issued:

Revisions:

B
C

Drawing Name:

Project Name & Location:

Project Lead

Project Designer

Issued for Bid Permit

Issued for Client Review

Issued for Client Review 11/04/22

11/07/22

11/07/22

Architect/Engineer Name

Lead Name

Designer Name

ENGINEERING
585.742.2222 - www.apd.com

ARCHITECTURE

Drawing Alteration
It is a violation of law for any person , unless acting under the 

Copyright       2020C

585.742.2222    585.924.4914.fax    www.apd.com

615 Fishers Run
Victor, NY  14564

APD Engineering & Architecture, LLC

DO NOT SCALE PLANS
Copying, Printing, Software and other processes required to

by his or her signature and the specific description of the alteration  

direction of licensed Architect, Professional Engineer, Landscape 
Architect, or Land Surveyor to alter any item on this document in 

any way. Any licensee who alters this document is required by law 
to affix his or her seal and to add the notation "Altered By" followed

or revision.

produce these prints can stretch or shrink the actual paper or
layout.  Therefore scaling of this drawing may be inaccurate.  
Contact APD E&A with any need for additional dimensions or

clarifications.

2/
2/

20
23

 8
:4

5:
42

 A
M

First Floor Plan, Second
Floor Plan

A-102

Young Residence
Addition

21-0511

NMH

11/07/22

2490 Lehigh Station Rd
Pittsford, NY 14534
Monroe County

Residential

1/4" = 1'-0"1 First Floor Plan
1/4" = 1'-0"2 Second Floor Plan

CONSTRUCTION KEYNOTES

- 4" CONC. SLAB W/ 6 x 6 W1.4 x W1.4 WWM. 
OVER VAPOR BARRIER & 6" CRUSHED STONE.

- FINISH FLOORING AS SELECTED BY OWNER

- VANITY (AS SELECTED BY OWNER)

- PROVIDED NEW BATH FAN/LIGHT AS SELECTED 
BY OWNER, PROVIDE VENT TO OUTSIDE.

- PLUMBING AND ELECTRICAL FIXTURES AS 
SELECTED BY OWNER, INSTALLED BY CONTRACTOR

01

02

WINDOW SCHEDULE

WINDOW SIZE SHOWN ARE FOR REFERENCE ONLY 
AND SUBJECT TO CHANGE PER OWNER.  
SPECIFIC  STYLE/ SERIES TO BE COORDINATED 
AND  SELECTED BY OWNER.

- DOUBLE HUNG WINDOW 2'-6" x 4'-8

- CASEMENT WINDOW 2'-4" x 4'-0"

- CASEMENT WINDOW 2'-8" x 4'-4"

*NOTE:
Window to meet or exceed clear opening area 
of 5.7 sq. ft. or 0.53 m2, clear opening width of 
20" (508) & clear opening height of 24" (610).

- DOUBLE CASEMENT WINDOW 3'-5" x 3'-5" 

C

D

B

A

03

04

05



14' - 8"

12
6

12
6

12
4

12
4 1'

 - 
4"

 R
A

IS
ED

 H
EE

L

1'
 - 

4"
 R

A
IS

ED
 H

EE
L

C

1' - 4" 1' - 4"

12
6

12
6

1' - 4"
3' - 11 1/2" 7' - 1 1/8"

0'
 - 

11
 3

/1
6"

0'
 - 

11
 3

/1
6"

3' - 11 1/2"
1' - 4"

7' - 2 3/4" 7' - 1 1/8"

E

12
6

12
4

12
4

12
6

10' - 0" 1' - 0"1' - 0"

1'
 - 

4"
 R

A
IS

ED
 H

EE
L

1'
 - 

4"
 R

A
IS

ED
 H

EE
L

A

1' - 4" 14' - 8"

12
6

12
6

12
4

12
4 1'

 - 
4"

 R
A

IS
ED

 H
EE

L

1'
 - 

4"
 R

A
IS

ED
 H

EE
L

D

A A

A A

A

A

A

A

A

A

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

C C C C C C CD D D D D D D D

2 x 8 RAFTERS @ 
16" O.C. 
APPLIED 
FRAMING

2 x 10 RIDGE

F-1

F-2

F-2

F-3

F-3

F-1

F-2

F-2

F-3

F-3

E (GIRDER 
TRUSS)

E (GIRDER 
TRUSS)

E (GIRDER 
TRUSS)

B (GIRDER 
TRUSS)

B (GIRDER 
TRUSS)

A

A

CC

E

B

B

L-
2

L-
2

L-
2

L-
2

L-3 L-3

L-
2

L-
2

L-1 L-1 L-1 L-1 L-1 L-1

L-
2

L-1 L-3

SLOPE
DN 6:12

SLOPE
DN 6:12

SL
O

PE
D

N
 6

:1
2

SL
O

PE
D

N
 6

:1
2

SL
O

PE
D

N
 6

:1
2

SL
O

PE
D

N
 6

:1
2

SL
O

PE
D

N
 6

:1
2

SL
O

PE
D

N
 6

:1
2

SL
O

PE
D

N
 6

:1
2

SL
O

PE
D

N
 6

:1
2

SL
O

PE
D

N
 6

:1
2

SL
O

PE
D

N
 6

:1
2

SL
O

PE
D

N
 6

:1
2

SL
O

PE
D

N
 6

:1
2

RIDGE VENT

RI
D

G
E 

V
EN

T

32' - 0"

38
' -

 0
"

17
' -

 4
"

36
' -

 8
"

L-3 L-3 L-3 L-3

L-1

L-
3

2 
x 

12
 

@
 1

6"
 O

.C
.

L-
4

L-
4

L-
5

L-
4

L-3 L-3 L-3 L-3

L-
2

L-
2

L-
2

L-
3

14" TJI 560 @ 16" O.C. INSTALLED PER 
MANUFACTURER'S SPECIFICATIONS

2 
x 

12
 

@
 1

6"
 O

.C
.

OPEN FOR 
STAIR

2 
x 

12
 

@
 1

6"
 O

.C
.

12
6

12
4

12
4

12
6

10' - 0"

1'
 - 

4"
 R

A
IS

ED
 H

EE
L

1'
 - 

4"
 R

A
IS

ED
 H

EE
L

B

12
6

12
6

2'
 - 

5 
3/

8"

1'
 - 

5 
3/

8"

17' - 8"

7' - 4 1/4"
2' - 11 1/2"

7' - 4 1/4"

0'
 - 

5 
3/

8"

F1
F2
F3

F

House 1st Flr Fnsh
0' - 0"

House 1st Flr BOJ
7' - 10"

House 2nd Flr Fnsh
8' - 6"

Basement Floor Finish
-7' - 8"

2x6 UPPER LEDGER, 
BEVLED AND BOLTED

2x6 RAFTER

BEVELED 2x6 
SUBFACIA
2x6 CEILING JOIST

2x6 LEDGER
4x4 CONSTRUCTED 
BRACKET

SHINGLES AS SELECTED 
BY OWNER, OVER 3/4" 
PLYWOOD

LEDGER @ 0'-3" ABOVE 
WINDOW HEAD

2' - 6"

6" 
1'-0"

EXISTING WALL

EXISTING 
FOUNDATION

FUTURE DECK, -0'-2" 
HOUSE FLOOR LEVEL

EXISTING GRADE

EXISTING 
KITCHEN

P.
T.

 2
 x

 1
0 

JO
IS

T 
@

 1
6"

 O
.C

.

NEW BACK 
PATIO

(2) P.T. 2 x 10

(1) P.T. 2 x 10

(1
) P

.T
. 2

 x
 1

0

(1
) P

.T
. 2

 x
 1

0

NOTE:
FASTEN LEDGER W/ 1/2"∅ LAG BOLTS @ 24" O.C. FASTENED IN 
ACCORDANCE W/ IRBC 507.9.  PROVIDE MIN. 750 CAPACITY 
HOLD DOWN DEVICE @ 4 LOCATIONS EVENLY DISTRIBUTED 
ALONG DECK & WITH 24' EA END OF LEDGER.  HOLD DOWN 
SHALL FULLY ENGAGE DECK JOIST PER HOLD DOWN 
MANUFACTURER

P.T. 4 x 4 POST. PLACED 
BELOW DECK BEAM FOR 
SUPPORT AT LEDGER.

5'
 - 

4"

18" CONC. FTG. 
TO MIN. OF 4'-0" 
BELOW GRADE 
(TYP.)

2'
 - 

4 
1/

2"

1' - 0" 5' - 10 3/4"

1'
 - 

1 
1/

4"

ROOF NOTES:

• PROVIDE MINIMUM 5'-0" WIDE ICE & WATER SHIELD UNDERLAYMENT 
ALONG EAVES AND AT VALLEYS

• PROVIDE ASPHALT SATURATED FELT UNDERLAYMENT ALL REMAINING 
AREAS

• PROVIDE ALUMINUM FASCIA, DRIP EDGE, VENTED SOFFITS, GUTTERS 
AND DOWNSPOUTS AT NEW ROOF AREAS, TO MATCH EXISTING.

• REMOVE EXISTING ROOF SHINGLES & UNDERLAYMENT.  FURNISH AND 
INSTALL ICE & WATER UNDERLAYMENT & NEW ARCHITECTURAL 
SHINGLES AS REQ'D

• VERIFY IN FIELD EXISTING ROOF OVERHANGS.  NEW OVERHANGS TO 
MATCH EXIST.

NOTE:

NOTE:

PRE-ENGINEERED WOOD TRUSS SYSTEM SHALL BE DESIGNED BY A N.Y.S. 
LICENSED ARCHITECT OR ENGINEER FOR THE FOLLOWING LOADS:

TOP CHORD DEAD LOAD: 10#
TOP CHORD SNOW LOAD: 50# GROUND
BOTTOM CHORD DEAD LOAD: 10#

NOTE:

• ALL TRUSSES TO BE 2'-0" O.C.

• ALL STICK FRAMING SHALL BE:
2x10 RIDGE & HIP MEMBERS
2x8 RAFTERS @ 16" O.C.
UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTES

• VERIFY PITCH OF EXISTING ROOF PRIOR TO ORDERING TRUSS

• CONTRACTOR SHALL FURNISH TRUSS SHOP DRAWINGS WITH 
ENGINEER OR ARCHITECT SEAL & SIGNATURE

• TRUSS MANUFACTURER TO PROIVDE RECOMMENDED ROOF TRUSS 
SYSTEM BRACING DIAGRAM

• ROOF TRUSS SHALL BE INSTALLED USING SIMPSON HURRICANE TIES H8 
OR APPROVED EQUAL.

LINTEL & HEADER SCHEDULE:

L-1 - (3) 2 x 4 WITH (2)1/2" PLYWOOD GUSSET (2 x 6 EXTERIOR WALLS)
L-2 - (3) 2 x 6 WITH (2)1/2" PLYWOOD GUSSET (2 x 6 EXTERIOR WALLS)
L-3 - (3) 2 x 8 WITH (2)1/2" PLYWOOD GUSSET (2 x 6 EXTERIOR WALLS)
L-4 - 2.0E MICROLAM LVL 5 1/4" WIDE (3 PLY) x 9 1/4" (8'-0" WIDE GARAGE DOOR)
L-5 - 2.0E MICROLAM LVL 5 1/4" WIDE (3 PLY) x 11 1/4" (10'-0" WIDE GARAGE DOOR)

1/8" = 1'-0"3 Roof Framing Plan
1/8" = 1'-0"2 Roof Plan

1/8" = 1'-0"1 Second Floor Header & Framing Plan

1/8" = 1'-0"9 Truss Diagrams
1/4" = 1'-0"10 Window Awning Detail

1/4" = 1'-0"11 Back Deck Framing Plan

Drawing No.Scale:

Project No.

Date:

A

Project Architect/Engineer Date:

Date:

Date:

PL
O

TT
ED

: 

As Noted

Drawn By:

Type:

Date:

Date:

Date:

Issued:

Revisions:

B
C

Drawing Name:

Project Name & Location:

Project Lead

Project Designer

Issued for Bid Permit

Issued for Client Review

Issued for Client Review 11/04/22

11/07/22

11/07/22

Architect/Engineer Name

Lead Name

Designer Name

ENGINEERING
585.742.2222 - www.apd.com

ARCHITECTURE

Drawing Alteration
It is a violation of law for any person , unless acting under the 

Copyright       2020C

585.742.2222    585.924.4914.fax    www.apd.com

615 Fishers Run
Victor, NY  14564

APD Engineering & Architecture, LLC

DO NOT SCALE PLANS
Copying, Printing, Software and other processes required to

by his or her signature and the specific description of the alteration  

direction of licensed Architect, Professional Engineer, Landscape 
Architect, or Land Surveyor to alter any item on this document in 

any way. Any licensee who alters this document is required by law 
to affix his or her seal and to add the notation "Altered By" followed

or revision.

produce these prints can stretch or shrink the actual paper or
layout.  Therefore scaling of this drawing may be inaccurate.  
Contact APD E&A with any need for additional dimensions or

clarifications.

2/
2/

20
23

 8
:4

5:
50

 A
M

Roof Framing, Plan &
Truss Diagram

A-103

Young Residence
Addition

21-0511

NMH

11/07/22

2490 Lehigh Station Rd
Pittsford, NY 14534
Monroe County

Residential



NEW CONCRETE STEPS

BOARD & BATTEN 
SIDING AS SELECTED 
BY OWNER

SEE WINDOW 
SCHEDULE

SEE WINDOW 
SCHEDULE

WINDOW AWNING, 
SEE DETAIL 4, A000

NEW ROOF SHINGLES 
(MATCH EXIST.) OVER 
SELF ADHERING 
UNDERLAYMENT

GARAGE 1ST FLR. FNSH.
-2'-2"

GARAGE 2ND FLR. FNSH.
9'-2"

GARAGE 1ST T.O.P.
7'-11 1/2"

RIDGE VENT

6
12

6
12

6
12

6
12

6
12

6
126

126
12

NEW CORNER BOARD 
& TRIM (MATCH EXIST.)

GARAGE 2ND T.O.P.
16'-4 3/4"

WINDOW AWNING 
ROOF

NEW AWNING ROOF

NEW ROOF SHINGLES 
(MATCH EXIST.) OVER 
SELF ADHERING 
UNDERLAYMENT

NEW DECK, SEE 
FOUNDATION PLAN & 
DECK FRAMING PLAN

SEE WINDOW 
SCHEDULE

SEE WINDOW 
SCHEDULE

BOARD & BATTEN SIDING 
AS SELECTED BY OWNER

RIDGE VENT

GARAGE 1ST FLR. FNSH.
-2'-2"

GARAGE 2ND FLR. FNSH.
9'-2"

GARAGE 1ST T.O.P.
7'-11 1/2"

6
12

6
12

NEW GUTTERS & 
DOWNSPOUTS

NEW GUTTERS & 
DOWNSPOUTS

NEW CORNER BOARD & 
TRIM (MATCH EXIST.)

GARAGE 2ND T.O.P.
16'-4 3/4"

NEW ROOF SHINGLES 
(MATCH EXIST.) OVER 
SELF ADHERING 
UNDERLAYMENT

BOARD & BATTEN 
SIDING AS SELECTED 
BY OWNER

NEW ROOF SHINGLES 
(MATCH EXIST.)

NEW 6x6 COLUMNS

NEW CORNER BOARD 
& TRIM (MATCH EXIST.)

NEW EXIST.

GARAGE 1ST FLR. FNSH.
-2'-2"

GARAGE 2ND FLR. FNSH.
9'-2"

GARAGE 1ST T.O.P.
7'-11 1/2"

GARAGE 2ND T.O.P.
16'-4 3/4"

NEW ROOF SHINGLES 
(MATCH EXIST.)

BOARD & BATTEN 
SIDING AS SELECTED 
BY OWNER

NEW GARAGE 
DOORS, SEE PLANS

NEW 6x6 COLUMNS

WINDOW AWNING, 
SEE DETAIL 4, A000

NEW ROOF SHINGLES 
(MATCH EXIST.)

SEE WINDOW 
SCHEDULE

SEE WINDOW 
SCHEDULE

NEW GARAGE 
DOORS, SEE PLANS

GARAGE 1ST FLR. FNSH.
-2'-2"

GARAGE 2ND FLR. FNSH.
9'-2"

GARAGE 1ST T.O.P.
7'-11 1/2"

6
12

6
12

6
12

6
12 6

12
6

12

6
12

6
12

NEW CORNER BOARD 
& TRIM (MATCH EXIST.)

RIDGE VENT

NEW CORNER 
BOARD & TRIM 
(MATCH EXIST.)

NEW ROOF SHINGLES 
(MATCH EXIST.) OVER 
SELF ADHERING 
UNDERLAYMENT

GARAGE 2ND T.O.P.
16'-4 3/4"

GARAGE 1ST FLR. FNSH.
-2'-2"

GARAGE 2ND FLR. FNSH.
9'-2"

GARAGE T.O.F.
-5'-2"

GARAGE 1ST T.O.P.
7'-11 1/2"

BEDROOM
03

BONUS 
ROOM

08

GARAGE
01

GYM
02

1/2" DRYWALL
1" RIGID INSUL. 14" 560 TJI 

@ 16" O.C.
14" BATT. 
INSUL.

3/4" ROOF 
SHEATHING W/ CLIPS

18" BLOWN-IN CELLULITE (R-63), 
OVER 3 1/2" CRAFT FACED 
FIBERGLASS BATT. INSUL. (R-15) 
TOTAL R=78

4" CONC. SLAB W/ 
6x6 1.4x1.4 REINF.
"MOISTOP" VAPOR 
BARRIER
6" COMPACTED 
CRUSHED STONE

CONC. FOOTER, 
SEE FOUNDATION 
PLAN

3/4" T&G PLYWOOD 
SUBFLOOR GLUED & 

NAILED W/ SERRATED NAILS

PRE-ENGINEERED WOOD 
TRUSSES @ 2'-0" O.C.

NEW ROOF SHINGLES 
(MATCH EXIST.) OVER 
SELF ADHERING 
UNDERLAYMENT

14" "TIMBERSTRAND" 
RIM JOIST

GARAGE 2ND T.O.P.
16'-4 3/4"

PRE-ENGINEERED WOOD 
TRUSSES @ 2'-0" O.C.

2 x 10 RIDGE BEAM

1/2" DRYWALL

1' - 4"

3
A-106

2 x 8 RAFTERS @ 16" 
O.C. APPLIED FRAMING

2
A-106

CONC. FOOTER, 
SEE FOUNDATION 
PLAN

CONC. FOOTER, 
SEE FOUNDATION 

PLAN

Drawing No.Scale:

Project No.

Date:

A

Project Architect/Engineer Date:

Date:

Date:

PL
O

TT
ED

: 

As Noted

Drawn By:

Type:

Date:

Date:

Date:

Issued:

Revisions:

B
C

Drawing Name:

Project Name & Location:

Project Lead

Project Designer

Issued for Bid Permit

Issued for Client Review

Issued for Client Review 11/04/22

11/07/22

11/07/22

Architect/Engineer Name

Lead Name

Designer Name

ENGINEERING
585.742.2222 - www.apd.com

ARCHITECTURE

Drawing Alteration
It is a violation of law for any person , unless acting under the 

Copyright       2020C

585.742.2222    585.924.4914.fax    www.apd.com

615 Fishers Run
Victor, NY  14564

APD Engineering & Architecture, LLC

DO NOT SCALE PLANS
Copying, Printing, Software and other processes required to

by his or her signature and the specific description of the alteration  

direction of licensed Architect, Professional Engineer, Landscape 
Architect, or Land Surveyor to alter any item on this document in 

any way. Any licensee who alters this document is required by law 
to affix his or her seal and to add the notation "Altered By" followed

or revision.

produce these prints can stretch or shrink the actual paper or
layout.  Therefore scaling of this drawing may be inaccurate.  
Contact APD E&A with any need for additional dimensions or

clarifications.

2/
2/

20
23

 8
:4

6:
07

 A
M

Exterior Elevations &
Building Sections

A-104

Young Residence
Addition

21-0511

NMH

11/07/22

2490 Lehigh Station Rd
Pittsford, NY 14534
Monroe County

Residential

1/8" = 1'-0"4 East Elevation
1/8" = 1'-0"3 North Elevation

1/8" = 1'-0"1 South Elevation
1/8" = 1'-0"2 West Elevation

1/4" = 1'-0"5 Building Section



GARAGE 1ST FLR. FNSH.
-2'-2"

GARAGE 2ND FLR. FNSH.
9'-2"

GARAGE 1ST T.O.P.
7'-11 1/2"

GYM
02

CLOSET
05

LINEN 
CLOSET

07
BEDROOM

03
BATHROOM

10
HALL

18" BLOWN-IN 
CELLULITE (R-63), OVER 
3 1/2" CRAFT FACED 
FIBERGLASS BATT. INSUL. 
(R-15) TOTAL R=78

NEW ROOF SHINGLES 
(MATCH EXIST.) OVER 
SELF ADHERING 
UNDERLAYMENT

PRE-ENGINEERED WOOD 
TRUSSES @ 2'-0" O.C.

3/4" ROOF 
SHEATHING W/ CLIPS

1/2" DRYWALL

3/4" T&G PLYWOOD 
SUBFLOOR GLUED & 
NAILED W/ 
SERRATED NAILS

CONC. FOOTER, 
SEE 
FOUNDATION 
PLAN

CONC. FOOTER, 
SEE FOUNDATION 
PLAN

GARAGE 2ND T.O.P.
16'-4 3/4"

2'
 - 

2"

1
A-106

4
A-106

1/2" DRYWALL

14" 560 TJI 
@ 16" O.C.

MUD 
ROOM

GARAGE 1ST FLR. FNSH.
-2'-2"

GARAGE 2ND FLR. FNSH.
9'-2"

GARAGE 1ST T.O.P.
7'-11 1/2"

GARAGE
01

BONUS 
ROOM

08

1/2" DRYWALL

1" RIGID INSUL.
14" 560 TJI 
@ 16" O.C.
14" BATT. 
INSUL.14" "TIMBERSTRAND" 

RIM JOIST

3/4" T&G PLYWOOD 
SUBFLOOR GLUED & 
NAILED W/ SERRATED NAILS

3/4" ROOF 
SHEATHING W/ CLIPS

18" BLOWN-IN CELLULITE (R-63), 
OVER 3 1/2" CRAFT FACED 
FIBERGLASS BATT. INSUL. (R-15) 
TOTAL R=78

PRE-ENGINEERED WOOD 
TRUSSES @ 2'-0" O.C.

1/2" DRYWALL

NEW ROOF SHINGLES 
(MATCH EXIST.) OVER 
SELF ADHERING 
UNDERLAYMENT

GARAGE 2ND T.O.P.
16'-4 3/4"

CONC. FOOTER, 
SEE FOUNDATION 
PLAN

CONC. FOOTER, 
SEE FOUNDATION 
PLAN

SLOPED CEILING SLOPED CEILING

GARAGE 1ST FLR. FNSH.
-2'-2"

GARAGE 2ND FLR. FNSH.
9'-2"

GARAGE 1ST T.O.P.
7'-11 1/2"

BONUS 
ROOM

08

GARAGE
01

1/2" DRYWALL

1" RIGID INSUL.
14" 560 TJI 
@ 16" O.C.
14" BATT. 
INSUL.

14" "TIMBERSTRAND" 
RIM JOIST

3/4" T&G PLYWOOD 
SUBFLOOR GLUED & 
NAILED W/ SERRATED NAILS

1/2" DRYWALL

3/4" ROOF 
SHEATHING W/ CLIPS

18" BLOWN-IN CELLULITE (R-63), 
OVER 3 1/2" CRAFT FACED 
FIBERGLASS BATT. INSUL. (R-15) 
TOTAL R=78

PRE-ENGINEERED WOOD 
TRUSSES @ 2'-0" O.C.

4" CONC. SLAB W/ 
6x6 1.4x1.4 REINF.
"MOISTOP" VAPOR 
BARRIER
6" COMPACTED 
CRUSHED STONE

NEW ROOF SHINGLES 
(MATCH EXIST.) OVER 
SELF ADHERING 
UNDERLAYMENT

GARAGE 2ND T.O.P.
16'-4 3/4"

CONC. FOOTER, 
SEE FOUNDATION 
PLAN

CONC. FOOTER, 
SEE FOUNDATION 
PLAN

GARAGE 1ST FLR. FNSH.
-2'-2"

GARAGE 2ND FLR. FNSH.
9'-2"

GARAGE 1ST T.O.P.
7'-11 1/2"

BEDROOM
03

GARAGE
01

GYM
02

1/2" DRYWALL
1" RIGID INSUL. 14" 560 TJI 

@ 16" O.C.
14" BATT. 
INSUL.

3/4" ROOF 
SHEATHING W/ CLIPS

18" BLOWN-IN CELLULITE (R-63), 
OVER 3 1/2" CRAFT FACED 
FIBERGLASS BATT. INSUL. (R-15) 
TOTAL R=78

4" CONC. SLAB W/ 
6x6 1.4x1.4 REINF.
"MOISTOP" VAPOR 
BARRIER
6" COMPACTED 
CRUSHED STONE

CONC. FOOTER, 
SEE FOUNDATION 
PLAN

CONC. FOOTER, 
SEE FOUNDATION 
PLAN

CONC. FOOTER, 
SEE FOUNDATION 

PLAN

3/4" T&G PLYWOOD 
SUBFLOOR GLUED & 

NAILED W/ SERRATED NAILS

PRE-ENGINEERED WOOD 
TRUSSES @ 2'-0" O.C.

NEW ROOF SHINGLES 
(MATCH EXIST.) OVER 
SELF ADHERING 
UNDERLAYMENT

14" "TIMBERSTRAND" 
RIM JOIST

GARAGE 2ND T.O.P.
16'-4 3/4"

3
A-106

2
A-106

1/2" DRYWALL

BONUS 
ROOM

08

1' - 4"

2 x 12 RIM JOIST

NEW ROOF SHINGLES 
(MATCH EXIST.) OVER SELF 
ADHERING UNDERLAYMENT

Drawing No.Scale:

Project No.

Date:

A

Project Architect/Engineer Date:

Date:

Date:

PL
O

TT
ED

: 

As Noted

Drawn By:

Type:

Date:

Date:

Date:

Issued:

Revisions:

B
C

Drawing Name:

Project Name & Location:

Project Lead

Project Designer

Issued for Bid Permit

Issued for Client Review

Issued for Client Review 11/04/22

11/07/22

11/07/22

Architect/Engineer Name

Lead Name

Designer Name

ENGINEERING
585.742.2222 - www.apd.com

ARCHITECTURE

Drawing Alteration
It is a violation of law for any person , unless acting under the 

Copyright       2020C

585.742.2222    585.924.4914.fax    www.apd.com

615 Fishers Run
Victor, NY  14564

APD Engineering & Architecture, LLC

DO NOT SCALE PLANS
Copying, Printing, Software and other processes required to

by his or her signature and the specific description of the alteration  

direction of licensed Architect, Professional Engineer, Landscape 
Architect, or Land Surveyor to alter any item on this document in 

any way. Any licensee who alters this document is required by law 
to affix his or her seal and to add the notation "Altered By" followed

or revision.

produce these prints can stretch or shrink the actual paper or
layout.  Therefore scaling of this drawing may be inaccurate.  
Contact APD E&A with any need for additional dimensions or

clarifications.

2/
2/

20
23

 8
:4

6:
14

 A
M

Building Sections

A-105

Young Residence
Addition

21-0511

NMH

11/07/22

2490 Lehigh Station Rd
Pittsford, NY 14534
Monroe County

Residential
1/4" = 1'-0"3 Building Section @ Gym

1/4" = 1'-0"2 Building Section @ Dormer
1/4" = 1'-0"1 Building Section @ Bonus Room

1/4" = 1'-0"4 Building Section @ Dormer Face



4" CONC. SLAB w/ 6 x 
6 W1.4 x W1.4 WWM. 
OVER VAPOR BARRIER 
& 6" CRUSHED STONE

SEE HEADER SCHEDULE 
FOR GARAGE DOOR 
HEADER

DOUBLE 2 x 6 TOP 
PLATE

R21 BATT. INSUL.

2 x 12 RIM JOIST

2 x 12 FLOOR JOIST

PRE-ENGINEERED 
TRUSSES @ 2'-0" O.C.

GARAGE DOOR, SEE 
PLAN

SIDING AS SELECTED 
BY OWNER
AIR INFILTRATION 
BARRIER
1/2" SHEATHING
2 x 6 STUDS @ 16" O.C.
6" KRAFT FACED 
FIBERGLASS BATT. 
INSUL. (R-21)
1/2" GYP.

GARAGE 1ST FLR. FNSH.
-2'-2"

GARAGE 2ND FLR. FNSH.
9'-2"

10
' -

 4
"

1'
 - 

0"

GARAGE 1ST T.O.P.
7'-11 1/2"

18" BLOWN-IN CELLULITE 
(R-63), OVER 3 1/2" 
CRAFT FACED 
FIBERGLASS BATT INSUL. 
(R-15) TOTAL R=78

4" CONC. SLAB W/ 6x6 
1.4x1.4 REINF.
2" RIGID INSUL.
"MOISTOP" VAPOR BARRIER
6" COMPACTED CRUSHED 
STONE

1/2" DRYWALL

3/4" T&G PLYWOOD 
SUBFLOOR GLUED & 
NAILED W/ SERRATED 
NAILS

R21 BATT. INSUL.

GYM
02

BEDROOM
03GARAGE 2ND T.O.P.

16'-4 3/4"

7'
 - 

2 
3/

4"

4" O CONT. CORR. PERF. PVC IN 
& OUTSIDE PERIMITER FOOTING. 
DRAIN SET IN CRUSHED STONE TO 
DAYLIGHT.

22" x 12" CONC. FTG. 
w/(2) #4 BARS CONT.

CANT (TYP.)

MARAFI FABRIC

NEW ROOF SHINGLES 
(MATCH EXIST.) OVER 
SELF ADHERING 
UNDERLAYMENT
3/4" ROOF SHEATHING 
W/ CLIPS

2 x 4 BLOCKING & 2 x 
4 @ 24" O.C. SOFFIT 
NAILER

1' - 4"
VENTED ALUM. SOFFIT

1 x 6 FACIA BOARD 
WRAPPED IN ALUM.

2 x 4 CONT.

10" (6 COURSE) CMU 
FOUNDATION WALL w/ 
HORIZONTAL REINF. @ 16" O.C. & 
#4 @ 48" O.C. VERTICAL REINF. 
GROUT CORES w/ REINF. SOLID

GRADE

6" (2 COURSE) CMU

4" CONC. SLAB w/ 6 x 6 W1.4 
x W1.4 WWM. OVER VAPOR 
BARRIER & 6" CRUSHED 
STONE

SEE HEADER 
SCHEDULE

2 x 12 RIM JOIST

2 x 12 FLOOR JOIST

PRE-ENGINEERED 
TRUSSES @ 2'-0"

10" (6 COURSE) CMU 
FOUNDATION WALL 
w/ HORIZONTAL 
REINF. @ 16" O.C. & #
5 @ 48" O.C. VERTICAL 
REINF. GROUT CORES 
w/ REINF. SOLID

WINDOW, SEE 
SCHEDULE

18" CONC. FTG. TO 
MIN. OF 4'-0" BELOW 
GRADE

6 x 6 COLUMN

DOUBLE 2 x 12 BEAM

5/8" DIA. ANCHOR BOLT 
EMBED MIN. 7" @ 6'-0" O.C. 
MAX

2 x 6 P.T. PLATE W/ SILL 
SEALER INSUL.

R21 FIBERGLASS 
INSUL.

3/4" T&G PLYWOOD 
SUBFLOOR GLUED & 
NAILED W/ SERRATED NAILS

SEE WINDOW 
SCHEDULE

SEE HEADER SCHEDULE

GYM
02

BEDROOM
03

4" CONC. SLAB W/ 6x6 
1.4x1.4 REINF.
2" RIGID INSUL.
"MOISTOP" VAPOR 
BARRIER
6" COMPACTED 
CRUSHED STONE

1/2" DRYWALL

GARAGE 1ST FLR. FNSH.
-2'-2"

GARAGE 2ND FLR. FNSH.
9'-2"

10
' -

 4
"

1'
 - 

0"

GARAGE 1ST T.O.P.
7'-11 1/2"

GARAGE 2ND T.O.P.
16'-4 3/4"

7'
 - 

2 
3/

4"

2x8 PORCH RAFTER

2 x 8 LEDGER

SHINGLES, AS SELECTED 
BY OWNER, OVER 3/4" 
PLYWOOD

FACIA & SOFFIT AS 
SELECTED BY OWNER

ALUM. GUTTER

2x8 CEILING JOISTS

18" BLOWN-IN CELLULITE 
(R-63), OVER 3 1/2" 
CRAFT FACED 
FIBERGLASS BATT INSUL. 
(R-15) TOTAL R=78

22" x 12" CONC. FTG. 
w/(2) #4 BARS CONT.

4" O CONT. CORR. PERF. 
PVC IN & OUTSIDE 
PERIMITER FOOTING. 
DRAIN SET IN CRUSHED 
STONE TO DAYLIGHT.

CANT (TYP.)

MARAFI FABRIC

ALUM. GUTTER
2 x 4 CONT.

SIDING AS SELECTED BY 
OWNER
AIR INFILTRATION BARRIER
1/2" SHEATHING
2 x 6 STUDS @ 16" O.C.
6" KRAFT FACED 
FIBERGLASS BATT. INSUL. 
(R-21)
1/2" GYP.

VENTED ALUM. SOFFIT

2 x 4 BLOCKING & 2 x 
4 @ 24" O.C. SOFFIT 
NAILER

3/4" ROOF SHEATHING 
W/ CLIPS

NEW ROOF SHINGLES 
(MATCH EXIST.) OVER 
SELF ADHERING 
UNDERLAYMENT

1' - 4"

1 x 6 FACIA BOARD 
WRAPPED IN ALUM.

3' - 9 1/2"

4" CONC. SLAB w/ 6 x 6 W1.4 
x W1.4 WWM. OVER VAPOR 
BARRIER & 6" CRUSHED 
STONE

5/8" DIA. ANCHOR BOLT 
EMBED MIN. 7" @ 6'-0" O.C. 
MAX

2 x 6 P.T. PLATE W/ SILL 
SEALER INSUL.

R21 FIBERGLASS 
INSUL.

3/4" T&G PLYWOOD 
SUBFLOOR GLUED & 
NAILED W/ SERRATED NAILS

4" CONC. SLAB W/ 6x6 
1.4x1.4 REINF.
2" RIGID INSUL.
"MOISTOP" VAPOR BARRIER
6" COMPACTED CRUSHED 
STONE

1/2" DRYWALL

12" KRAFT FACED FIBERGLASS 
BATT. INSUL (R-38)

GARAGE 1ST FLR. FNSH.
-2'-2"

GARAGE 2ND FLR. FNSH.
9'-2"

10
' -

 1
 1

/4
"

1'
 - 

2 
3/

4"

GARAGE 1ST T.O.P.
7'-11 1/2"

SEE WINDOW 
SCHEDULE

6" (2 COURSE) CMU

SEE HEADER SCHEDULE

DOUBLE 2 x 6 TOP 
PLATE

10" (6 COURSE) CMU FOUNDATION 
WALL w/ HORIZONTAL REINF. @ 16" 
O.C. & #5 @ 48" O.C. VERTICAL REINF. 
GROUT CORES w/ REINF. SOLID

1 1/2" x 14" 
"TIMBERSTRAND LSL" 
(TYP.)

14" 560 TJI @ 16" O.C.

1" CONTINUOUS 
RIGID INSUL. (R-6)

R21 FIBERGLASS INSUL.

GARAGE 2ND T.O.P.
16'-4 3/4"

7'
 - 

2 
3/

4"

1' - 4"

NEW ROOF SHINGLES 
(MATCH EXIST.) OVER 
SELF ADHERING 
UNDERLAYMENT

3/4" ROOF SHEATHING 
W/ CLIPS

2 x 4 BLOCKING & 2 x 
4 @ 24" O.C. SOFFIT 
NAILER

VENTED ALUM. SOFFIT

1 x 6 FACIA BOARD 
WRAPPED IN ALUM.
2 x 4 CONT.

R21 FIBERGLASS INSUL.

SIDING AS SELECTED BY 
OWNER
AIR INFILTRATION BARRIER
1/2" SHEATHING
2 x 6 STUDS @ 16" O.C.
6" KRAFT FACED 
FIBERGLASS BATT. INSUL. 
(R-21)
1/2" GYP.

22" x 12" CONC. FTG. 
w/(2) #4 BARS CONT.

4" O CONT. CORR. PERF. 
PVC IN & OUTSIDE 
PERIMITER FOOTING. DRAIN 
SET IN CRUSHED STONE TO 
DAYLIGHT.

CANT (TYP.)

MARAFI FABRIC

PRE-ENGINEERED 
TRUSSES @ 2'-0"

1/2" DRYWALL

SEE DETAIL 6/A105

CONTINUOUS FOOTER 
OVERLAPPED ON EXISTING 
HOUSE FOOTER, REINF. w/ #
4 REINF. BAR EPOXY IN 
EXISTING FOUNDATION.

GARAGE 1ST FLR. FNSH.
-2'-2"

GARAGE 2ND FLR. FNSH.
9'-2"

GARAGE 1ST T.O.P.
7'-11 1/2"

2 x 12 FLOOR JOIST

2 x 12 RIM JOIST

DOUBLE 2 x 6 TOP PLATE

1/2" DRYWALL

3/4" T&G PLYWOOD 
SUBFLOOR GLUED & NAILED 
W/ SERRATED NAILS

GARAGE 2ND T.O.P.
16'-6 1/2"

18" BLOWN-IN CELLULITE 
(R-63), OVER 3 1/2" CRAFT 
FACED FIBERGLASS BATT 
INSUL. (R-15) TOTAL R=78

10
' -

 4
"

1'
 - 

0"
7'

 - 
4 

1/
2"

PRE-ENGINEERED TRUSSES @ 
2'-0"

3/4" ROOF SHEATHING W/ 
CLIPS

HOUSE 2ND FLR. FNSH.
8'-6"

HOUSE 1ST FLR. FNSH.
0'-0"

BASEMENT FLR. FNSH.
-7'-8"

EXISTING HOUSE

6" (2 COURSE) CMU

10" CONC. FOUNDATION 
WALL

Drawing No.Scale:

Project No.

Date:

A

Project Architect/Engineer Date:

Date:

Date:

PL
O

TT
ED

: 

As Noted

Drawn By:

Type:

Date:

Date:

Date:

Issued:

Revisions:

B
C

Drawing Name:

Project Name & Location:

Project Lead

Project Designer

Issued for Bid Permit

Issued for Client Review

Issued for Client Review 11/04/22

11/07/22

11/07/22

Architect/Engineer Name

Lead Name

Designer Name

ENGINEERING
585.742.2222 - www.apd.com

ARCHITECTURE

Drawing Alteration
It is a violation of law for any person , unless acting under the 

Copyright       2020C

585.742.2222    585.924.4914.fax    www.apd.com

615 Fishers Run
Victor, NY  14564

APD Engineering & Architecture, LLC

DO NOT SCALE PLANS
Copying, Printing, Software and other processes required to

by his or her signature and the specific description of the alteration  

direction of licensed Architect, Professional Engineer, Landscape 
Architect, or Land Surveyor to alter any item on this document in 

any way. Any licensee who alters this document is required by law 
to affix his or her seal and to add the notation "Altered By" followed

or revision.

produce these prints can stretch or shrink the actual paper or
layout.  Therefore scaling of this drawing may be inaccurate.  
Contact APD E&A with any need for additional dimensions or

clarifications.

2/
2/

20
23

 8
:4

6:
23

 A
M

Wall Sections

A-106

Young Residence
Addition

21-0511

NMH

11/07/22

2490 Lehigh Station Rd
Pittsford, NY 14534
Monroe County

Residential

1/2" = 1'-0"1 Wall Section @ Bedroom
1/2" = 1'-0"2 Wall Section @ Gym

1/2" = 1'-0"3 Wall Section @ Boat Bay
1/2" = 1'-0"4 Wall Section @ House



5/3/22, 4:13 PM Letter View

https://www2.citizenserve.com/Admin/WorkOrderDocuments?Action=ListDocuments&WorkOrder_ID=85433698&ciDisplay=null 1/1

Town of Pittsford
Department of Public Works

11 South Main Street
Pittsford, New York 14534

Phone: 585-248-6250
FAX: 585-248-6262

Permit #
B22-000076

DESIGN REVIEW AND HISTORIC PRESERVATION BOARD
REFERRAL OF APPLICATION

Property Address: 32 Rosewood Drive PITTSFORD, NY 14534 
Tax ID Number: 178.20-2-20
Zoning District: RN Residential Neighborhood
Owner: Madden, Michael R
Applicant: Madden, Michael R

Application Type:
Residential Design Review
§185-205 (B)

Build to Line Adjustment
§185-17 (B) (2)

Commercial Design Review
§185-205 (B)

Building Height Above 30 Feet
§185-17 (M)

Signage
§185-205 (C)

Corner Lot Orientation
§185-17 (K) (3)

Certificate of Appropriateness
§185-197

Flag Lot Building Line Location
§185-17 (L) (1) (c)

Landmark Designation
§185-195 (2)

Undeveloped Flag Lot Requirements
§185-17 (L) (2)

Informal Review

Project Description: The Applicant is requesting design review for the construction of a covered
porch off the front of the house.

Meeting Date: March 9, 2023





RN Residential Neighborhood Zoning

Town of Pittsford GIS

Printed May 3, 2022

The information depicted on this map is representational and should be
used for general reference purposes only.  No warranties, expressed or
implied, are provided for the data or its use or interpretation.

0 190 38095 ft

0 50 10025 m

1:2,257
 

















Town of Pittsford
Department of Public Works

11 South Main Street
Pittsford, New York 14534

Phone: 585-248-6250
FAX: 585-248-6262

Permit #
B23-000019

DESIGN REVIEW AND HISTORIC PRESERVATION BOARD
REFERRAL OF APPLICATION

Property Address: 91 Caversham Woods PITTSFORD, NY 14534
Tax ID Number: 163.20-1-47
Zoning District: RN Residential Neighborhood
Owner: Ali, Omar E
Applicant: Ali, Omar E

Application Type:
Residential Design Review
 §185-205 (B)

Build to Line Adjustment
 §185-17 (B) (2)

Commercial Design Review
 §185-205 (B)

Building Height Above 30 Feet
 §185-17 (M)

Signage
 §185-205 (C)

Corner Lot Orientation
 §185-17 (K) (3)

Certificate of Appropriateness
 §185-197

Flag Lot Building Line Location
 §185-17 (L) (1) (c)

Landmark Designation
 §185-195 (2)

Undeveloped Flag Lot Requirements
 §185-17 (L) (2)

Informal Review

Project Description: Applicant is requesting design review for the construction of approximately a
520 SF addition off the rear of the house.

Meeting Date: March 09, 2023





RN Residential Neighborhood Zoning

Town of Pittsford GIS

Printed March 1, 2023

The information depicted on this map is representational and should be
used for general reference purposes only.  No warranties, expressed or
implied, are provided for the data or its use or interpretation.

0 90 18045 ft

0 25 5012.5 m

1:1,128
 



pic

04/03/2021 - 04/06/2021

















Town of Pittsford
Department of Public Works

11 South Main Street
Pittsford, New York 14534

Phone: 585-248-6250
FAX: 585-248-6262

Permit #
B23-000023

DESIGN REVIEW AND HISTORIC PRESERVATION BOARD
REFERRAL OF APPLICATION

Property Address: 56 & 58 Skylight ,
Tax ID Number:
Zoning District:
Owner:
Applicant: S & J Morrell

Application Type:
Residential Design Review
 §185-205 (B)

Build to Line Adjustment
 §185-17 (B) (2)

Commercial Design Review
 §185-205 (B)

Building Height Above 30 Feet
 §185-17 (M)

Signage
 §185-205 (C)

Corner Lot Orientation
 §185-17 (K) (3)

Certificate of Appropriateness
 §185-197

Flag Lot Building Line Location
 §185-17 (L) (1) (c)

Landmark Designation
 §185-195 (2)

Undeveloped Flag Lot Requirements
 §185-17 (L) (2)

Informal Review

Project Description: Applicant is requesting design review for the proposed construction of a new
town home dwelling. The proposed building will consist of 2 attached single family dwellings sharing a
common wall. 56 Skylight Trail will be approximately 1884 sq. ft. and 58 Skylight Trail will be 2023 sq.
ft. The town homes will be located in the new Alpine Ridge development.

Meeting Date: March 09, 2023



$PCCMFTUPOF�	$4
 -JHIU�.JTU�	-.
 /BWBKP
#FJHF�	/#


,IBLJ�#SPXO�	,#
�#PPUICBZ Blue�	##


Color

%FOPUFT�#VJMEJHO�4UFQ

= Side Load Garage

No development agricultural zone

X � 4UPOF�4JEJOH

X

X

X
X

X

X

$4%
0

-.
&8

/#.
"

##
.
"
,#%0

##.
"

/
#%

0

-.
&8

$4%0

##%0,#%0

/#
."

-.&8$4%0##."

,#%
0

/#
."

-.
&8

$4
%
0

##
.
"

,#
%
0

/#
.
"

-.
&8

$4%0

(BSBHF�%PPS� .BIPHBOZ�	."
.BIPHBOZ�	."
 %BSL�0BL�	%0
8BMOVU�	&8
%BSL�0BL�	%0


X
X

X

X



5" K.G. ON 1x8

RIDGE VENT

ROOF SHINGLES

6" C.B.

3056

1x2 ON 2x8

3/0 DR.
w/ 263SL

OR EQ.

16/0 x 7/0 O.H.D.
AMARR CLASSICA T5

FRONT ELEVATION - LOT 15           1884 S.F.

NOTE:  - WINDOWS TO BE "VWD 210 SERIES" DOUBLE-HUNG, LOW-E
           - DOORS TO BE "THERMA-TRU" OR EQ.

           - DOWN SPOUTS TO BE LOCATED BY CONTRACTOR IN FIELD
           - E : WINDOW MEETS OR EXCEEDS THE EGRESS REQUIREMENTS

                  PER SECTION R310 OF THE RES. CODE OF NYS

1/4"=1'-0"

ALL FOOTINGS MUST BEAR ON FIRM,
UNDISTURBED NATIVE SOILS OR

ENGINEERED FILL 42" MIN. BELOW ADJACENT
GRADE.  ON SITE SOIL USED AS ENGINEERED FILL
SHALL BE FREE OF DELETERIOUS MATERIALS WITH
NO PARTICLES GREATER THAN 3".  FILL SHALL BE

PLACED IN LOOSE LIFTS NOT TO EXCEED 8" IN
DEPTH AND COMPACTED TO 95% MAXIMUM

DRY DENSITY PER ASTM DI557 AT MOISTURE
CONTENTS WITHIN 3% OF OPTIMUM

FIRE RETARDANT P.W. DECKING
4'-0" EACH SIDE OF 2 HR.

SEPARATION WALL PER
2020 IRC SECTION R302.2.2

(EXCEPTION)

4'-0"

2 LAYERS OF 58" TYPE 'X' GYP. BD. AT
UNDERSIDE OF SOFFIT
WITH VINYL SOFFIT COVER OVER

9
'-1

 1
/8

"
1
1
 1

/2
"

9
'-0

"

FIRST FLOOR

T.O.PL.

T.O.CONC.

T.O.FTG.

E

10" x12" BOX BEAM

1'-0"

ELEC. LT.

3
'-6

"
M

IN
. 4" TRIM

HORIZONTAL SIDING

3056 3056
E E

5" K.G. ON 1x8
ALUM. WRAPPED FASCIA

W/ METAL DRIP EDGE

ROOF SHINGLES

6" C.B.

16"x16" TAPERED COL. W/
TRIM

3056

"FYPON" NO. 128600
OR EQ.

1x2 ON 2x8
ALUM. WRAPPED
RAKES

3/0 DR.
w/ 263SL

OR EQ.

10" x12" BOX BEAM

NOTE:  - WINDOWS TO BE "VWD 210 SERIES" DOUBLE-HUNG, LOW-E
           - DOORS TO BE "THERMA-TRU" OR EQ.

           - DOWN SPOUTS TO BE LOCATED BY CONTRACTOR IN FIELD
           - E : WINDOW MEETS OR EXCEEDS THE EGRESS REQUIREMENTS

                  PER SECTION R310 OF THE RES. CODE OF NYS

FIRE RETARDANT P.W. DECKING
4'-0" EACH SIDE OF 2 HR.
SEPARATION WALL PER
2020 IRC SECTION R302.2.2
(EXCEPTION)

4'-0"

2 LAYERS OF 58" TYPE 'X' GYP. BD. AT
UNDERSIDE OF SOFFIT

WITH VINYL SOFFIT COVER OVER

CONC. PORCH FLUSH W/
INTERIOR FLOOR.  SLOPE

AWAY FROM BUILDING

9
'-1

 1
/8

"
1
1
 1

/2
"

9
'-0

"

FIRST FLOOR

T.O.PL.

T.O.CONC.

T.O.FTG.

TR. GL.

FRONT ELEVATION - LOT 16          2023 S.F.
1/4"=1'-0"

1x4
TRIM

3
'-6

"
M

IN
.

RIDGE VENT

30563056
EE

SHAKE SIDING

1x4 TRIM O/
1x12 TRIM W/
1xCAP

16"x16" TAPERED COL. W/
TRIM

CONC. PORCH FLUSH W/
INTERIOR FLOOR.  SLOPE

AWAY FROM BUILDING

1'-6"

4" THICK CONC. SLAB
AT COVERED WALKWAY

12

7

12

7

TR. GL.

FLASH

GRADE VARIES

FLASH

E

3
'-6

"
M

IN
.

3/0 DR.
w/ 263SL

OR EQ.

3056

FLASH

SHAKE SIDING

3056 7
'-1

 1
/4

"

6"

HORIZONTAL
SIDING

GRADE VARIES

5" K.G. ON 1x8
ALUM. WRAPPED FASCIA

W/ METAL DRIP EDGE

RIDGE VENT

ROOF SHINGLES

1x2 ON 2x8
ALUM. WRAPPED RAKES

6" C.B.

GRADE
VARIES

ELEC. LT.

16"x16" TAPERED COL. W/
TRIM

30203020

3060

RAIL

3
'-6

"
M

IN
.

4" TRIM

3/0 DR.
w/ 263SL
OR EQ.

HORIZONTAL
SIDING

10" x12" BOX BEAM

10" x12" BOX
BEAM

12" x6" BOX BEAM

6"x6" COL.

3-2x10 P.T. JST.
FLUSH W/  FL. JST.

12

5

FLASH

LEFT SIDE ELEVATION                
1/4"=1'-0"

ALL FOOTINGS MUST BEAR ON FIRM,
UNDISTURBED NATIVE SOILS OR

ENGINEERED FILL 42" MIN. BELOW ADJACENT
GRADE.  ON SITE SOIL USED AS ENGINEERED FILL
SHALL BE FREE OF DELETERIOUS MATERIALS WITH
NO PARTICLES GREATER THAN 3".  FILL SHALL BE

PLACED IN LOOSE LIFTS NOT TO EXCEED 8" IN
DEPTH AND COMPACTED TO 95% MAXIMUM

DRY DENSITY PER ASTM DI557 AT MOISTURE
CONTENTS WITHIN 3% OF OPTIMUM

6x6 P.T. WD, POST
O/ 18" DIA. CONC. FTG.
W/ SIMPSON POST BASE
TO 3'-6" BELOW GRADE MIN.
(TYP. AT DECK LOCATIONS)

HANDRAIL NOTES:
-HANDRAILS TO BE 34"-38" ABV. THE SLOPED

 PLANE TO BE CONTINUOUS FULL LENGTH OF STAIR.
-HANDRAILS TO CONFORM TO 2020 IRC SECTION R311.7.8

AND SECTION R312.1.1

6

D.V.G.F.P.
& FLUE

6"

LINE OF CEIL.
BEYOND

FLR. O/ W/ R-30 INS.

1x10 TRIM

3
'-6

"
M

IN
.

LOT 15

3060

TR. GL.

P.T. WD. STEPS
& RAIL TO GRADE

RAIL

16"x16" TAPERED COL. W/
TRIM

FLASH

CONC. PORCH FLUSH W/
INTERIOR FLOOR.  SLOPE

AWAY FROM BUILDING

10" TRIM

1x4 TRIM O/
1x12 TRIM W/
1xCAP

FWG 6080R

3056

LINE OF WALL & ROOF
BEYOND

7
'-1

 1
/4

"

FLASH

DECORATIVE WOOD
BRACKETS

C
KH

 A
rc

hi
ec

tu
re

, P
.A

.
C

op
yr

ig
ht

Al
l r

ig
ht

s 
re

se
rv

ed
.

Th
es

e 
pl

an
s 

ar
e 

in
st

ru
m

en
ts

 o
f

se
rv

ic
e 

an
d 

m
ay

 n
ot

 b
e 

al
te

re
d,

re
pr

od
uc

ed
, 
or

 c
op

ie
d 

w
ith

ou
t

pr
io

r 
w
rit

te
n 

co
ns

en
t.

U
na

ut
ho

riz
ed

 a
lte

at
io

ns
 t

o
th

es
e 

pl
an

s 
is

 a
 v

io
la

tio
n 

of
 t

he
N
ew

 Y
or

k 
S
ta

te
 E

du
ca

tio
n 

La
w
.

S
ec

tio
n 

7
2
0
9
. 
A
rt

ic
le

 1
4
5
.

D
R
A
W

IN
G

 T
IT

LE
-

PR
O

JE
C

T-

C
LI

EN
T-

JO
B
 N

O
.-

PH
A
S
E-

R
EV

IS
IO

N
S
-

N
O

. 
  

  
 D

A
TE

  
  

  
  

  
D

ES
C

R
IP

TI
O

N

DRAWING NO.-

C
O

PY
R
IG

H
T 

N
O

TI
C

E-

D
A
TE

-

El
ev

at
io

ns

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
D

oc
um

en
ts

Fe
br

ua
ry

 2
7
, 
2
0
2
3

A
2
3
-0

1
1

M
or

re
ll 

B
ui

ld
er

s
Pi

tt
sf

or
d,

 N
.Y

.

A-1

C
K

H
1

50
1 

Pi
tts

fo
rd

 V
ic

to
r R

oa
d

Su
ite

 1
00

V
ic

to
r, 

N
ew

 Y
or

k 
14

56
4

ph
on

e-
(5

85
) 2

49
-1

33
4

e-
m

ai
l- 

C
K

H
en

ne
ss

ey
@

fr
on

tie
rn

et
.n

et

ar
ch

ite
ct

ur
e

A
lp

in
e 

R
id

ge
 -

 U
ni

ts
 1

5
 &

 1
6

U
ni

ts
 1

5
 &

 1
6



RAIL

RAIL

3
'-6

"
M

IN
.

2-P.T. 2x10
FLUSH W/
 FL. JSTS.

3
'-6

"
M

IN
.

3-P.T. 2x10
FLUSH W/
 FL. JSTS.

3060 4060 3060

30603060 4060

E E

RIDGE VENT

ROOF SHINGLES

5" K.G. ON 1x8
ALUM. WRAPPED FASCIA

W/ METAL DRIP EDGE

6" C.B.

GRADE VARIES

*

HORIZONTAL SIDING

10" x6" BOX BEAM

10" x6" BOX BEAM
6"x6" COL.

6"x6" COL.

FIRE RETARDANT P.W. DECKING
4'-0" EACH SIDE OF 2 HR.

SEPARATION WALL PER
2020 IRC SECTION R302.2.2

(EXCEPTION)

4'-0"

4'-0"

2 LAYERS OF 58" TYPE 'X' GYP. BD. AT
UNDERSIDE OF SOFFIT
WITH VINYL SOFFIT COVER OVER

REAR ELEVATION                
1/4"=1'-0"

ALL FOOTINGS MUST BEAR ON FIRM,
UNDISTURBED NATIVE SOILS OR

ENGINEERED FILL 42" MIN. BELOW ADJACENT
GRADE.  ON SITE SOIL USED AS ENGINEERED FILL
SHALL BE FREE OF DELETERIOUS MATERIALS WITH
NO PARTICLES GREATER THAN 3".  FILL SHALL BE

PLACED IN LOOSE LIFTS NOT TO EXCEED 8" IN
DEPTH AND COMPACTED TO 95% MAXIMUM

DRY DENSITY PER ASTM DI557 AT MOISTURE
CONTENTS WITHIN 3% OF OPTIMUM

6x6 P.T. WD, POST
O/ 18" DIA. CONC. FTG.
W/ SIMPSON POST BASE
TO 3'-6" BELOW GRADE MIN.
(TYP. AT DECK LOCATIONS)

6x6 P.T. WD, POST
O/ 18" DIA. CONC. FTG.
W/ SIMPSON POST BASE
TO 3'-6" BELOW GRADE MIN.
(TYP. AT DECK LOCATIONS)HANDRAIL NOTES:

-HANDRAILS TO BE 34"-38" ABV. THE SLOPED
 PLANE TO BE CONTINUOUS FULL LENGTH OF STAIR.

-HANDRAILS TO CONFORM TO 2020 IRC SECTION R311.7.8
AND SECTION R312.1.1

* D.V.G.F.P.
& FLUE

FLR. O/ W/ R-30 INS.

1x10 TRIM

LOT 15
LOT 16

*

RIDGE VENT

ROOF SHINGLES

6" C.B.

D.V.G.F.P.
& FLUE

FLR. O/ W/ R-30 INS.

1x10 TRIM

HORIZONTAL SIDING

FLASH
5" K.G. ON 1x8

ALUM. WRAPPED FASCIA
W/ METAL DRIP EDGE

8
'-0

"

30603060 4060

E E *

30603060 4060

E E
30603060 5060

E E *8
'-0

"

3060 5060 3060

*

4350
E

4350
E

4350
E

4350
E

4350
E

4350
E

DECORATIVE WD.
BRACKETS

DECORATIVE WD.
BRACKETS

7
'-4

 1
/2

"

7
'-4

 1
/2

"

6"

6"

P.T. WD. STEP
& RAIL TO GRADE

FWG 6080R

RIDGE VENT

ROOF SHINGLES

1x2 ON 2x8
ALUM. WRAPPED RAKES

6" C.B.

FLASH

GRADE VARIES

16"x16" TAPERED
COL. W/

TRIM

12

5

RAIL

3
'-6

"
M

IN
.

3/0 DR.
w/ 263SL

OR EQ.

HORIZONTAL SIDING

10" x12" BOX BEAM

10" x6" BOX BEAM

6"x6" COL.

2-2x10 P.T. JST.
FLUSH W/ FL. JST.

RIGHT SIDE ELEVATION                
1/4"=1'-0"

ALL FOOTINGS MUST BEAR ON FIRM,
UNDISTURBED NATIVE SOILS OR

ENGINEERED FILL 42" MIN. BELOW ADJACENT
GRADE.  ON SITE SOIL USED AS ENGINEERED FILL
SHALL BE FREE OF DELETERIOUS MATERIALS WITH
NO PARTICLES GREATER THAN 3".  FILL SHALL BE

PLACED IN LOOSE LIFTS NOT TO EXCEED 8" IN
DEPTH AND COMPACTED TO 95% MAXIMUM

DRY DENSITY PER ASTM DI557 AT MOISTURE
CONTENTS WITHIN 3% OF OPTIMUM

6x6 P.T. WD, POST
O/ 18" DIA. CONC. FTG.
W/ SIMPSON POST BASE
TO 3'-6" BELOW GRADE MIN.
(TYP. AT DECK LOCATIONS)

HANDRAIL NOTES:
-HANDRAILS TO BE 34"-38" ABV. THE SLOPED

 PLANE TO BE CONTINUOUS FULL LENGTH OF STAIR.
-HANDRAILS TO CONFORM TO 2020 IRC SECTION R311.7.8

AND SECTION R312.1.1

30203020

6

1x4 TRIM O/
1x12 TRIM W/

1xCAP

D.V.G.F.P.
& FLUE

3
'-6

"
M

IN
.

LINE OF CEIL.
BEYOND

4" TRIM

7
'-4

 1
/2

"

5" K.G. ON 1x8
ALUM. WRAPPED FASCIA
W/ METAL DRIP EDGE

LOT 16

RAIL

FLASH

6"

FLR. O/ W/ R-30 INS.

1x10 TRIM

TR. GL.

CONC. PORCH FLUSH W/
INTERIOR FLOOR.  SLOPE

AWAY FROM BUILDING

DECORATIVE WD.
BRACKETS

16/0 x 7/0 O.H.D.
AMARR CLASSICA T5

ELEC. LT.

3060 3060

P.T. WD. STEPS
& RAIL TO GRADE

FLASH

8
'-0

"

C
KH

 A
rc

hi
ec

tu
re

, P
.A

.
C

op
yr

ig
ht

Al
l r

ig
ht

s 
re

se
rv

ed
.

Th
es

e 
pl

an
s 

ar
e 

in
st

ru
m

en
ts

 o
f

se
rv

ic
e 

an
d 

m
ay

 n
ot

 b
e 

al
te

re
d,

re
pr

od
uc

ed
, 
or

 c
op

ie
d 

w
ith

ou
t

pr
io

r 
w
rit

te
n 

co
ns

en
t.

U
na

ut
ho

riz
ed

 a
lte

at
io

ns
 t

o
th

es
e 

pl
an

s 
is

 a
 v

io
la

tio
n 

of
 t

he
N
ew

 Y
or

k 
S
ta

te
 E

du
ca

tio
n 

La
w
.

S
ec

tio
n 

7
2
0
9
. 
A
rt

ic
le

 1
4
5
.

D
R
A
W

IN
G

 T
IT

LE
-

PR
O

JE
C

T-

C
LI

EN
T-

JO
B
 N

O
.-

PH
A
S
E-

R
EV

IS
IO

N
S
-

N
O

. 
  

  
 D

A
TE

  
  

  
  

  
D

ES
C

R
IP

TI
O

N

DRAWING NO.-

C
O

PY
R
IG

H
T 

N
O

TI
C

E-

D
A
TE

-

El
ev

at
io

ns

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
D

oc
um

en
ts

Fe
br

ua
ry

 2
7
, 
2
0
2
3

A
2
3
-0

1
1

M
or

re
ll 

B
ui

ld
er

s

Pi
tt

sf
or

d,
 N

.Y
.

A-2

C
K

H
1

50
1 

Pi
tts

fo
rd

 V
ic

to
r R

oa
d

Su
ite

 1
00

V
ic

to
r, 

N
ew

 Y
or

k 
14

56
4

ph
on

e-
(5

85
) 2

49
-1

33
4

e-
m

ai
l- 

C
K

H
en

ne
ss

ey
@

fr
on

tie
rn

et
.n

et

ar
ch

ite
ct

ur
e

A
lp

in
e 

R
id

ge
 -

 U
ni

ts
 1

5
 &

 1
6

U
ni

ts
 1

5
 &

 1
6



LOT 15 LOT 16

 2 CRS. 6" BLOCK
 O/ 8" POURED CONC. STEM
WALL W/ NO. 4 FLR. TIES
@ 24" O.C. & NO. 4 BARS
HORIZONTAL TOP & BOTTOM
ON 20"x8" DEEP FTG. W/
(2) NO. 4 BARS CONTINUOUS

BASEMENT & FOUNDATION PLAN

NOTE: 

1/4"=1'-0"

- PROVIDE (2) NO. 5 BARS VERTICAL, TIE INTO FOOTING

-PLACE 8" x20" GARAGE FTG. ON ENGINEERED FILL & REINFORCE W/
  2 #5 BARS HORIZONTALLY, 6' MIN.

CONC.  LEGEND:

8"

ELEV. +16"

ELEV. 0"

ELEV. +16"

1 CRS. 6" WALL O/
12" POURED CONC.

FOUNDATION (9'-0" HIGH)
VERTICAL REINFORCING:

 WALLS PER CHART BELOW
HORIZONTAL REINFORCING:

(5) NO. 4 BARS ON
20"x8" DP. FTG. WITH

(2) NO. 4 BARS HORIZONTAL
CONTINUOUS

O/ 20"x10" CONC. FTG.

A
7

NOTE:
CONC. FTG. TO MAINTAIN
MIN. 3'-6" BELOW GRADE &
BELOW ALL WINDOW &
DOOR OPENINGS

FILL

4 x 4 WD. POST
ON 12"x12"x12" CONC.
FOOTING (TYP. OF 1)

46'-2"

12'-6" 21'-2" 8'-0" 4'-6"

1
2
'-0

"

7
0
'-0

"

2
0
'-8

"
7
'-6

"

4
7
'-4

"

9
'-0

"

45'-10"

30'-8"

15'-2"

1
4
'-2

"
1
2
'-0

"

2
6
'-2

"

B
8

1
1
'-2

"
1
0
'-0

"
1
0
'-7

"
1
2
'-1

"

15'-0" 15'-8"

15'-2"

1
0
'-0

"
9
'-0

"

6
'-1

0
"

1
'-0

"

5
8
'-0

"

BASEMENT

LOC. MAY VARY

HI-EFF.
FURN.

U
P 

1
5
 R

.

2-9 1/4" M'LAM JST. AT STAIR OPNG.
w/ 2x4 WALL TO BSMT. FLR.
w/ 2x4 P.T. SOLE PLATE

FRAME WALL ABV.

3 1/2" CONC. OVER
6 MIL POLY VAPOR BARRIER
OVER 4" GRAVEL

CROCK,
LOC. MAY
 VARY

8" POURED CONC.
FOUNDATION (9'-0" HIGH)
VERTICAL REINFORCING:

 WALLS PER CHART BELOW
HORIZONTAL REINFORCING:

(5) NO. 4 BARS ON
20"x8" DP. FTG. WITH

(2) NO. 4 BARS HORIZONTAL
CONTINUOUS

O/ 20"x10" CONC. FTG.

RAIL

PROVIDE CONTROL JOINTS ALONG
BEAM LINES & PERPENDICULAR

TO COL. LOCATIONS (TYP.)

BM. PKT.

3" Ø  STL. COL.
ON 30" x 30" x 12"
DP. FTG. (6 LOC.)

FLR. O/ W/ R-30 INS.

8" POURED CONC. FOUNDATION ON
20" x 10" FTG. (9' HIGH)

2" LEDGE

1
6
" O

.C
. 
A
B
V
.

2
x1

0
 P

.T
. 
FL

. 
JS

T.

P.T. 2x10
LEDGER

W8x18

2" LEDGE

2-9 1/4" M'LAM JST.

W8x18

2-2x10 P.T. JST.
FLUSH W/ FLOOR JSTS.

16" O.C. ABV.

2x10 FL. JST.

1
0
'-4

"

HI-EFF.
W.H.

16" O.C. ABV.

2x10 FL. JST.

UNEXCAVATED

2-9 1/4" M'LAM JST.

6x6 P.T. WD, POST
O/ 18" DIA. CONC. FTG.

W/ SIMPSON POST BASE
TO 3'-6" BELOW GRADE MIN.
(TYP. AT DECK LOCATIONS)

2" LEDGE

2" LEDGE

ELEV. +8"

ELEV. 0"

7'-9"7'-5"

ELEV. 0"

ELEV. +16"

1
'-0

"

1'-0"

1
'-0

"

9'-4" M.O. 3'-4"4'-8"

4
3
'-1

0
"

3
0
'-1

0
"

3
9

2
9

9
5

9
4

6
9

5'-0" M.O. 8'-4"

2/6

3
4
'-1

0
" 3

0
'-1

0
"

21'-1"

1
6
/0

 x
 7

/0
 O

.H
.D

. 
A
B
V
.

9
'-0

"

4
'-2

"

8
'-2

"

UNEXCAVATED

BASEMENT

LOC. MAY VARY

HI-EFF.
FURN.

HI-EFF.
W.H.

U
P 

1
5
 R

.

2-9 1/4" M'LAM JST. AT STAIR OPNG.
w/ 2x4 WALL TO BSMT. FLR.

w/ 2x4 P.T. SOLE PLATE

FRAME WALL ABV.

3 1/2" CONC. OVER
6 MIL POLY VAPOR BARRIER

OVER 4" GRAVEL

CROCK,
LOC. MAY
 VARY

8" POURED CONC.
FOUNDATION (9'-0" HIGH)
VERTICAL REINFORCING:
 WALLS PER CHART BELOW
HORIZONTAL REINFORCING:
(5) NO. 4 BARS ON
20"x8" DP. FTG. WITH
(2) NO. 4 BARS HORIZONTAL
CONTINUOUS
O/ 20"x10" CONC. FTG.

 2 CRS. 6" BLOCK
 O/ 8" POURED CONC. STEM

WALL W/ NO. 4 FLR. TIES
@ 24" O.C. & NO. 4 BARS

HORIZONTAL TOP & BOTTOM
ON 20"x8" DEEP FTG. W/

(2) NO. 4 BARS CONTINUOUS

RAIL

PROVIDE CONTROL JOINTS ALONG
BEAM LINES & PERPENDICULAR
TO COL. LOCATIONS (TYP.)

BM. PKT.

BACKFILL HEIGHT(e)

NOMINAL FLAT BASEMENT WALLS (b,c,d,e,f,h,i,k,n,o,)

 MAXIMUM UNBALANCED

b. Table values are based on reinforcing bars with a min. yield strength of 60,000 psi 
c. Vertical reinforcement w/ a yield strength of less than 60,000 psi and/or bars of a different size than specified in the table are permitted
in accordance with Section R404.1.3.3.7.6 and Table R404.1.2(9).
d. NR indicates no vertical reinforcement is required, except for 6" nominal walls formed w/ stay in place forming systems in which case

f.  Interpolation is not permitted.
h. Vertical reinforcement shall be located to provide a cover of 1 1/4" measured from the inside face of the wall.  The center of 

e. Allowable deflection criterion is L/240, where L is the unsupported height of the basement wall in inches.
WALL

(feet)
HEIGHT

9

(feet)

 5
6
7
8
9

  MAXIMUM 
 MINIMUM VERTICAL REINFORCEMENT BAR SIZE AND SPACING(INCHES) 

 SH,ML-CL and inorganic

NR
#6 at 39" o.c.
#6 at 38" o.c.
#6 at 29" o.c.
#6 at 23" o.c.

 Soil classes(a) & design lateral soil (psf per foot of depth)
 GM,GC,SM,SM-SC and ML 45

PARTIAL TABLE R404.1.2(8)

soils
GW, GP, SW and SP 30

NR
#5 at 41" o.c.

NR
NR (l)

#6 at 46" o.c.

NR(l)
NR

#5 at 37" o.c.
#6 at 38" o.c.
#6 at 30" o.c.

soilsCL 60 soils

3" Ø  STL. COL.
ON 30" x 30" x 12"
DP. FTG. (6 LOC.)

4NR NRNR

vertical reinforcement shall be No. 4@48" o.c.

the steel shall not vary from the specified location by more than the greater of 10 percent of the wall thickness or 3/8".
i.  Concrete cover for reinforcement measured from the inside face of the wall shall not be less than 3/4".  Concrete cover for reinforcement
measured from the outside face of the wall shall not be less than 1 1/2" for No. 5 bars and smaller, and not less than 2" for larger bars.

l.  The minimum thickness is permitted to be reduced 2", provided the minimum specified compressive strength of concrete is 4,000 psi. 
n.  See Table R608.3 for tolerance from nominal thickness permitted for flat walls.
o.  The use of this Table shall be prohibited fro soil classifications not shown.

8" POURED CONC. FOUNDATION ON
20" x 10" FTG. (9' HIGH)

2" LEDGE

16" O.C. ABV.

2x10 P.T. FL. JST.

6x6 P.T. WD, POST
O/ 18" DIA. CONC. FTG.
W/ SIMPSON POST BASE
TO 3'-6" BELOW GRADE MIN.
(TYP. AT DECK LOCATIONS)

P.T. 2x10
LEDGER

W8x18

2" LEDGE

BASEMENT & FOUNDATION PLAN

NOTE: 

1/4"=1'-0"

- PROVIDE (2) NO. 5 BARS VERTICAL, TIE INTO FOOTING

-PLACE 8" x20" GARAGE FTG. ON ENGINEERED FILL & REINFORCE W/
  2 #5 BARS HORIZONTALLY, 6' MIN.

CONC.  LEGEND:

ELEV. = (-) 8"
ELEV. = 0"

:
:

ELEV. =(-) 16":

FILL

45'-4"

12'-2"21'-2"8'-0"4'-0"

8
'-2

"

6
5
'-2

"

1
7
'-1

0
"

7
'-6

"

4
7
'-4

"

1
2
'-2

"

9
'-0

"

45'-4"

28'-0"12'-8"

1
3
'-2

"

2
1
'-4

"

D
8

2'-5"2'-5"

20'-6"

8'-0"

1
0
'-6

"
1
0
'-0

"
1
0
'-1

0
"

1
2
'-6

"

13'-0"15'-0"

12'-5"

8
'-1

1
"

6
'-1

0
"

16'-4" M.O.

5
7
'-0

"

4 x 4 WD. POST
ON 12"x12"x12" CONC.
FOOTING (TYP. OF 1)

8" LEDGE

16/0 x 7/0 O.H.D. ABV.

2-9 1/4" M'LAM JST.

W8x18

2-2x10 P.T. JST.
FLUSH W/ FL. JST.

16" O.C. ABV.

2x10 FL. JST.

1
0
'-4

"

20'-8"

16" O.C. ABV.

2x10 FL. JST.

2-9 1/4" M'LAM JST.

5'-7 3/4"

1
'-1

0
"

7'-6"

8
'-2

"

6"

2
1
'-4

"

12'-10"

ELEV. -16"

ELEV. -8"

ELEV. -24"

ELEV. -24"

ELEV. -8"

C
8

ELEV. = (-) 24":
ELEV. =(-) 32":

ELEV. = (+) 8":
ELEV. =(+) 16":

ELEV. -32"

ELEV. -24"

ELEV. -24"

1'-
0"

1
'-0

"

1
'-0

"

1'-0"

1
'-0

"

2" LEDGE

9'-4" M.O.3'-4" 4'-0"

3
9

9
5

9
4

6
9

1
8
'-8

"

4'-0"

3
'-6

"

3
4
'-1

0
"3

0
'-1

0
"

ELEV. = (-) 8'-0":
ELEV. =(-) 11'-0":

92'-2"

1'-0"

Bath 32/6 S
H
R
.

3
/0

 x
 5

/03/0

2/0

4350

2-9 1/4" M'LAM

1'-10"3'-0"3'-0"

1
3
'-0

"

E

2-9 1/4" M'LAM

5'-0"
M.O.6'-4"

FLR. O/ W/ R-30 INS.

2x6 WALL

8'-5"

ELEV. 0"

2
'-0

"

2
2
'-8

"

8'-4"12'-10"

9
'-0

"
1
0
'-1

"

12'-5"

W8x18

4'-8"

4'-8"

1
'-1

0
"

1
6
'-4

" M
.O

.
2
'-6

"

2/6

6
'-0

"

1
'-0

"

6
'-0

"

4350

2-9 1/4" M'LAM

E

2-9 1/4" M'LAM

Bath 3 2/6S
H
R
.

3
/0

 x
 5

/0 3/0

2/0

1'-10" 3'-0" 3'-0"

4350 E4350 E 4350 E4350 E

97'-1
0 5/8"

92'-3"

1'-0"

9
'-0

"

ELEV. -8"

ELEV. = (-) 8"
ELEV. = 0"

:
:

ELEV. =(-) 16":
ELEV. = (-) 24":
ELEV. =(-) 32":

ELEV. = (+) 8":
ELEV. =(+) 16":

ELEV. = (-) 8'-0":
ELEV. =(-) 11'-0":

ELEV. -24"

ELEV. -32"

3
'-6

"

C
KH

 A
rc

hi
ec

tu
re

, P
.A

.
C

op
yr

ig
ht

Al
l r

ig
ht

s 
re

se
rv

ed
.

Th
es

e 
pl

an
s 

ar
e 

in
st

ru
m

en
ts

 o
f

se
rv

ic
e 

an
d 

m
ay

 n
ot

 b
e 

al
te

re
d,

re
pr

od
uc

ed
, 
or

 c
op

ie
d 

w
ith

ou
t

pr
io

r 
w
rit

te
n 

co
ns

en
t.

U
na

ut
ho

riz
ed

 a
lte

at
io

ns
 t

o
th

es
e 

pl
an

s 
is

 a
 v

io
la

tio
n 

of
 t

he
N
ew

 Y
or

k 
S
ta

te
 E

du
ca

tio
n 

La
w
.

S
ec

tio
n 

7
2
0
9
. 
A
rt

ic
le

 1
4
5
.

D
R
A
W

IN
G

 T
IT

LE
-

PR
O

JE
C

T-

C
LI

EN
T-

JO
B
 N

O
.-

PH
A
S
E-

R
EV

IS
IO

N
S
-

N
O

. 
  

  
 D

A
TE

  
  

  
  

  
D

ES
C

R
IP

TI
O

N

DRAWING NO.-

C
O

PY
R
IG

H
T 

N
O

TI
C

E-

D
A
TE

-

B
as

em
en

t 
& 

Fo
un

da
tio

n 
Pl

an

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
D

oc
um

en
ts

Fe
br

ua
ry

 2
7
, 
2
0
2
3

A
2
3
-0

1
1

M
or

re
ll 

B
ui

ld
er

s

Pi
tt

sf
or

d,
 N

.Y
.

A-3

C
K

H
1

50
1 

Pi
tts

fo
rd

 V
ic

to
r R

oa
d

Su
ite

 1
00

V
ic

to
r, 

N
ew

 Y
or

k 
14

56
4

ph
on

e-
(5

85
) 2

49
-1

33
4

e-
m

ai
l- 

C
K

H
en

ne
ss

ey
@

fr
on

tie
rn

et
.n

et

ar
ch

ite
ct

ur
e

A
lp

in
e 

R
id

ge
 -

 U
ni

ts
 1

5
 &

 1
6

U
ni

ts
 1

5
 &

 1
6



NOTES: SMOKE DETECTION & ALARM DEVICES-
SMOKE DETECTING ALARM DEVICES, INSTALLED IN CONFORMITY WITH
SECTION R314.1 OF THE RESIDENTIAL CODE OF NEW YORK STATE AND
THE HOUSEHOLD FIRE WARNING EQUIPMENT PROVISIONS OF NFPA 72.
SHALL BE PROVIDED IN EACH SLEEPING SPACE, OUTSIDE EACH SEPARATE
SLEEPING AREA IN THE IMMEDIATE VICINITY OF THE BEDROOMS, AND ON
EACH ADDITIONAL STORY OF THE DWELLING, INCLUDING BASEMENTS AND
CELLARS BUT NOT INCLUDING CRAWL SPACES AND UNINHABITABLE ATTICS.

CARBON MONOXIDE ALARMS, INSTALLED IN CONFORMITY WITH  SECTION 915 OF THE
FIRE CODE OF NYS, SHALL BE PROVIDED IN EACH DWELLING UNIT ON ANY STORY
HAVING A SLEEPING AREA AND ON ANY STORY OF A DWELLING UNIT WHERE FUEL-FIRED
APPLIANCES AND EQUIPMENT, SOLID-FUEL BURNING APPLIANCES AND EQUIPMENT,
FIREPLACES, OR ATTACHED GARAGES ARE LOCATED.

HEAT DETECTORS SHALL BE INSTALLED IN ATTACHED GARAGES
PER SECTION R314.2.3 OF THE 2020 ECCCNYS

HANDRAIL NOTES:
-HANDRAILS TO BE 34"-38" ABV. THE SLOPED
 PLANE TO BE CONTINUOUS FULL LENGTH OF STAIR.
-HANDRAILS TO CONFORM TO 2020 IRC SECTION R311.7.8
AND SECTION R312.1.1

LOT 15

Owner's
Bedroom

Kitchen

Study

Bath 2

Entry

Laundry

Bedroom 2

Foyer

Covered
Porch

Owner's
Bath

Dining Area

 Great Room

Pantry

Closet

Covered
Deck

*3060 30604060

3060 30604060 EE

3056

3
0
6
0

3
0
2
0

3
0
2
0

2/62/6
3/0

3/0

45'-8"

12'-6"21'-2"

7'-6"4'-6"
10'-7"10'-7"

8
'-2

"

6
5
'-2

"

1
8
'-6

"

7
'-0

"

4
6
'-8

"

1
2
'-0

"
1
8
'-8

"
9
'-0

"

4
'-1

0
"

4
'-2

"
6
'-7

"
6
'-0

"
6
'-1

"
6
'-0

"
6
'-0

"

3
'-6

"
3
'-1

"

2'-0"

45'-8"

28'-4"12'-8"

4'-8" 14'-0"14'-4"6'-0"6'-8"

7'-0"7'-0"6'-11"7'-5"

7'-8"

ref.

cathedral ceiling

cathedral ceiling

H
IG

H
-L

O
W

 R
O

D
S

7/0

4'-0"

3'-6"4'-2"2'-2"3'-4"6'-10"7'-2"

6
'-7

"
6
'-0

"
6
'-1

"
1
2
'-0

"

8'-5"

2
1
'-7

 3
/4

"

7'-0"13'-8"

8'-5 1/2" 2'-7" 4'-5" 2'-0"5'-4"

1
3
'-2

"
2
'-1

0
"

5
'-4

"
6
'-8

"
3
'-6

"
7
'-0

"
3
'-0

"
1
5
'-6

"

7
'-2

"
6
'-4

"

1
'-8

"
4
'-8

"

6
'-8

"
5
'-4

"
2
'-1

0
"

1
3
'-4

"

8
'-2

"

20'-8"

2
1
'-6

"

3
'-0

"

3
'-1

0
"

3
'-6

"

1
3
'-4

"
1
4
'-4

"

1
6
'-0

"

8'-4"

8
'-1

0
"

6
'-0

"
3
'-2

"
3
'-1

0
"

4
'-6

"
4
'-1

"

11'-10"

4/6x7/4 OPG.

3/0x7/4 OPG.

M.T.

3/0
M.T. LINEN

1/4"=1'-0"

FIRST FLOOR PLAN   1884 S.F.

DN.15 R.

2- 9 1/4" M'LAM

LINEN

FAN

FAN

MIR.

MIR.

3/4 HR. DR.
w/ S.C.

TU
B

2
/8

 x
 5

/0
W

A
LL

 C
A
B
S
 (
O

PT
.)

W

D

DW

DRIVE

PI
TC

H
 F

LR
. 
3
"

2 CAR GARAGE 448 S.F.

FINAL DESIGN BY OTHERS

A
7

FLAT CEILING

1/6

RAIL

RAIL

SHR.
3/0 x 6/0

SEAT

(INC. SEAT)

16"x16" TAPERED COL. W/
TRIM

3/0 DR.
w/ 263SL
OR EQ.

ACCESS ABV.
22"x30" MIN.

2-2x10 IN
10" x12" BOX BEAM

2-9 1/4" M'LAM IN
10" x6" BOX BEAM

62 SF

118 SF

2
- 

2
x1

0

2- 9 1/4" M'LAM

D.V.G.F.P.

2- 9 1/4" M'LAM

1
'-0

"

92'-2"

92'-2"

FLUSH
ENTRY

FLUSH
ENTRY

2/6

5/6
3
'-1

"

2 HR. SEPARATION WALL BELOW
SEE DETAIL SHEET 9

*

- 4" CONC. FLR. w/ 6"x6"-10/10 MESH

  FIREPROOF CLG. w/ 1 LAYER 5/8" TYPE "X" D.W.
  & WALLS w/ 1/2" TYPE "X" D.W. @ HOUSE SIDE
  & 5/8" TYPE "X" D.W. @ GAR. SIDE

- 6 MIL POLY VAPOR BARRIER BELOW SLAB

- PER 2015 IRC SECTION R302.6
  DWELLING-GARAGE SEPARATION:

GIRDER TRUSS TYPE '11'
SEE DETAILS SHEET 6

RAIL

ANGLES TO BE 12/12 U.O.N.
CEILING HTS. TO BE  9'-1 1/8" U.O.N.
WINDOW R.O. HTS. TO BE 7'-4 1/2" U.O.N. 
APPLIANCES PER CONTRACT

INTERIOR  WALLS TO BE 2 x 4 -24" O.C. U.O.N. 
EXTERIOR WALLS TO BE 2 x 6 -24" O.C. U.O.N. (UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED)

NOTES:

UNSPECIFIED HDRS. TO BE 2-2x8 MIN.AT 2x4 WALLS & 3-2x8 AT 2x6 WALLS

  : SAFETY GLASS REQ. PER SECTION R308.4 OF THE RES. CODE OF NYS

:WINDOW MEETS OR EXCEEDS THE EGRESS REQUIREMENTS
                  PER SECTION R310 OF THE RES. CODE OF NYS

*DBL. JACK STUDS @ ALL LOAD BRG. LINTELS OVER 4' LONG

PROVIDE SOLID BLKG.  (3 STUD POST MIN. GLUE AND NAIL) @ ALL BRG. POINTS:   

E

ALL EXTERIOR HEADERS TO INCLUDE PLYWOOD FILLER AS REQ'D TO FILL CAVITY
ALL FRAMING AT DECKS TO BE PRESSURE TREATED

ALL FASTENERS AND CONNECTORS (INCL. JST. HANGERS, POST BASES, NAILS, SCREWS,
OR BOLTS) AT DECKS OR OTHER LOCATIONS EXPOSED TO WEATHERING SHALL BE CORROSION RESISTANT.
FASTENERS SHALL BE STAINLESS STEEL OR HOT DIPPED GALV. MEETING ASTM A153 STANDARDS
& CONNECTORS MEETING ASTM A653 G185 SHEET STANDARDS.

ENCLOSED ACCESSIBLE SPACE UNDER STAIRS SHALL HAVE WALLS.  UNDER STAIR
SURFACE AND ANY SOFFITS PROTECTED ON THE ENCLOSED SIDE W/ 1/2" GYP. BD
PER 2020 IRS SECTION 302.7

-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

-

-
-

FLOOR SYSTEM MEETS REQUIREMENTS PER 2020 IRC SECTION R302.13 FOR -
FIRE PROTECTION OF FLOORS.

2'-4"

2'-10"

44" HIGH WALL
W/ WD. CAP

1'-7"

12'-0"

5'-8"

8'-0" R.O. WIND. HT.

8'-0" R.O. WIND. HT.

5'-6"

6"x6" COL.

200 SF

342 SF

297 SF

116 SF

145 SF

138 SF

169 SF

48 SF

70 SF

55 SF

79 SF

CARPET

CARPET

HW

TILE

TILE

TILE

HW

HW

HW

HW

CARPET

CARPET

ELEC.

SMOOTH FINISH ON ALL CEILINGS UNIT 1-

3'-1"1'-11"
6
"

16/0 x 7/0 O.H.D.
AMARR CLASSICA T5

2- 11 7/8" M'LAM

3056 E

3'-6"3'-6" 5'-6"

3056 E

1
4
'-2

"

*

3056 3056E E

3
0
2
0

3
0
2
0

2/6 2/6

2/4

3/0

3/0
2/0

LINEN

PITCH FLR. 3"

2 CAR GARAGE
- 4" CONC. FLR. w/ 6"x6"-10/10 MESH

  FIREPROOF CLG. w/ 1 LAYER 5/8" TYPE "X" D.W.
  & WALLS w/ 1/2" TYPE "X" D.W. @ HOUSE SIDE
  & 5/8" TYPE "X" D.W. @ GAR. SIDE

- 6 MIL POLY VAPOR BARRIER BELOW SLAB

534 S.F.

NOTES: SMOKE DETECTION & ALARM DEVICES-
SMOKE DETECTING ALARM DEVICES, INSTALLED IN CONFORMITY WITH
SECTION R313 OF THE RESIDENTIAL CODE OF NEW YORK STATE AND

THE HOUSEHOLD FIRE WARNING EQUIPMENT PROVISIONS OF NFPA 72.
SHALL BE PROVIDED IN EACH SLEEPING SPACE, OUTSIDE EACH SEPARATE
SLEEPING AREA IN THE IMMEDIATE VICINITY OF THE BEDROOMS, AND ON

EACH ADDITIONAL STORY OF THE DWELLING, INCLUDING BASEMENTS AND
CELLARS BUT NOT INCLUDING CRAWL SPACES AND UNINHABITABLE ATTICS.

CARBON MONOXIDE ALARMS, INSTALLED IN CONFORMITY WITH  SECTION R313 OF THE
RCNY, SHALL BE PROVIDED IN EACH DWELLING UNIT ON ANY STORY HAVING A SLEEPING

AREA AND ON ANY STORY OF A DWELLING UNIT WHERE FUEL-FIRED APPLIANCES AND
EQUIPMENT, SOLID-FUEL BURNING APPLIANCES AND EQUIPMENT, FIREPLACES, OR

ATTACHED GARAGES ARE LOCATED.

ANGLES TO BE 12/12 U.O.N.
CEILING HTS. TO BE  9'-1 1/8" U.O.N.
WINDOW R.O. HTS. TO BE 7'-4 1/2" U.O.N. 
APPLIANCES PER CONTRACT

INTERIOR  WALLS TO BE 2 x 4 -24" O.C. U.O.N. 
EXTERIOR WALLS TO BE 2 x 6 -24" O.C. U.O.N. (UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED)

1/4"=1'-0"

NOTES:

UNSPECIFIED HDRS. TO BE 2-2x8 MIN.AT 2x4 WALLS & 3-2x8 AT 2x6 WALLS

  : SAFETY GLASS REQ. PER SECTION R308.4 OF THE RES. CODE OF NYS

:WINDOW MEETS OR EXCEEDS THE EGRESS REQUIREMENTS
                  PER SECTION R310 OF THE RES. CODE OF NYS

*DBL. JACK STUDS @ ALL LOAD BRG. LINTELS OVER 4' LONG

PROVIDE SOLID BLKG.  (3 STUD POST MIN. GLUE AND NAIL) @ ALL BRG. POINTS:   

E

2- 9 1/4" M'LAM 2- 9 1/4" M'LAM

54 SF

3'-6"

7'-11" 8'-5"

HIGH-LOW RODS

3'-6" 4'-8" 2'-2" 4'-0" 3'-1" 4'-6" 5'-11" 11'-10"

2
'-0

"

1
3
'-8

"

7'-1" 13'-7"

3
'-0

"

1'-11"

2
'-1

0
"

5
'-4

"

7
'-2

"
2
'-4

"

4
'-0

"
9
'-9

"

1
2
'-0

"

2
6
'-4

"

3
'-0

"

3
'-6

"
5
'-6

"

1
2
'-1

0
"

3
'-2

"

4'-10"

9
'-6

"

5
'-1

0
"

3
'-2

"
3
'-1

0
"

4
'-6

"
4
'-5

"

5/0 ARCH OPG.3/0 ARCH OPG.

M.T.

DN.15 R.

FAN

MIR.

3/4 HR. DR.
w/ S.C.

W
A
LL

 C
A
B
S
 (
O

PT
.)

W

D

5/6

L/T

DW

FINAL DESIGN BY OTHERS

RAIL

16"x16" TAPERED COL. W/
TRIM

3/0 DR.
w/ 263SL

OR EQ.

ACCESS ABV.
22"x30" MIN.

2-2x10 IN
10" x12" BOX BEAM

2- 9 1/4" M'LAM

3
4
'-2

"

- PER 2020 RCNYS SECTION R302.6
  DWELLING-GARAGE SEPARATION:

ALL EXTERIOR HEADERS TO INCLUDE PLYWOOD FILLER AS REQ'D TO FILL CAVITY
ALL FRAMING AT DECKS TO BE PRESSURE TREATED
ALL FASTENERS AND CONNECTORS (INCL. JST. HANGERS, POST BASES, NAILS, SCREWS,
OR BOLTS) AT DECKS OR OTHER LOCATIONS EXPOSED TO WEATHERING SHALL BE 

GALV. MEETING ASTM A153 STANDARDS
& CONNECTORS MEETING ASTM A653 G185 SHEET STANDARDS.

ENCLOSED ACCESSIBLE SPACE UNDER STAIRS SHALL HAVE WALLS.  UNDER STAIR
SURFACE AND ANY SOFFITS PROTECTED ON THE ENCLOSED SIDE W/ 1/2" GYP. BD
PER 2020 IRS SECTION 302.7

-
-
-

-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

-
-

FLOOR SYSTEM MEETS REQUIREMENTS PER 2020 RCNYS SECTION R302.13 FOR 

-

FIRE PROTECTION OF FLOORS.

HANDRAIL NOTES:
-HANDRAILS TO BE 34"-38" ABV. THE SLOPED
 PLANE TO BE CONTINUOUS FULL LENGTH OF STAIR.
-HANDRAILS TO CONFORM TO 2020 RCNYS SECTION R311.7.8
AND SECTION R312.1.1

2'-8"2'-4"

FLUSH
ENTRY

FLUSH
ENTRY

Closet

ref.

cathedral ceiling

3056

TU
B

2
/8

 x
 6

/0

2/0 2/0

3
'-0

"

7/0

MIR.

FAN SHR.
3/0 x 6/0

(INC. SEAT)

SEAT

137 SF

3/0

FLAT CEIL.

2
- 

2
x1

0
1
8
'-4

"

2 HR. SEPARATION WALL BELOW
SEE DETAIL SHEET 9

*

3
'-1

0
"

2
- 

2
x1

0

TRUSS BEARING WALL

3-9 1/4"" M'LAM IN
10" x6" BOX BEAM

2'-0"3
'-5

"
1
0
'-1

"

8'-2"

1
2 WALL
W/ WD. CAP
44" HIGH

5'-11"

6"x6" COL.

FW
G

 8
0
8
0
R

210 SF

365 SF

378 SF

117 SF

146 SF
139 SF

181 SF

47 SF

70 SF

80 SF

57 SF

5
'-0

"

3/0 PKT. DR.

2'-0" 2'-10" 3'-2"

HW

HW

HW

HW
HW

HW

HW

CARPET

CARPET

TILE

TILE

TILE

GAS

RAIL

14'-8" 16'-4" 7'-2" 8'-0"

7'-4" 7'-4" 7'-11" 8'-5"

B
8

*

FIRST FLOOR PLAN   2023 S.F.

WALK

Owner's
Bedroom

Kitchen

Study

Bath 2 Entry

Laundry

Bedroom 2

Foyer

Covered
Porch

Owner's
Bath

Dining Area

 Great Room

Pantry

Covered
Deck

*

DRIVE LOT 16

15'-2"

21'-2" 7'-6" 5'-0"

7
0
'-0

"

2
3
'-4

"

2
'-0

"

4
6
'-8

"

1
8
'-1

0
"

9
'-0

"

4
'-1

0
"

4
'-2

"
1
1
'-1

0
"

7
'-0

"

8'-8"

2
4
'-4

"

2
1
'-4

"

31'-0"

14'-8" 16'-4"

46'-2"

CORROSION RESISTANT. FASTENERS SHALL BE STAINLESS STEEL OR HOT DIPPED 

D.V.G.F.P.

cathedral ceiling

E

1
5
'-6

"

2'-0"
TYP.

3
'-5

"
3
'-3

"

1/6 3
'-0

"

4'-2"

LIN.

3
'-8

"

2
/6

2
/6

2x4 WALL

6
'-8

"
6
'-0

"
6
'-2

"

P.T. WD. STEP & RAIL
TO GRADE

5
8
'-0

"

E E3060 30604060 3060 30605060

3060 30605060

8'-0" R.O. WIND. HT.

STEPPED CEIL.

2
'-1

1
"

3/0 PKT. DR.

3
0
6
0

3
0
6
0

SNUB GIRDER TRUSS TYPE '1'
SEE DETAILS SHEET 6

NOTE:
PROVIDE BLOCKING FOR

GRAB BARS IN ALL BATHROOMS

98 SF

Open
Deck

6
"

3'-8"

1
0
"

5
'-0

"

3/0 PKT.
DR.

3'-2"1'-4"

6'-4"

5
'-1

0
"

6
'-0

"

3
0
'-8

"

16"x16" TAPERED
COL. W/ TRIM

2-2x10 IN
10" x12" BOX BEAM

2-9 1/4" M'LAM IN
10" x12" BOX BEAM

WALK

WALK

Covered
Walkway

2
'-0

"

3
0
6
0

3
'-0

"
3
'-1

"

2/0 2/0

3'-6"

4"

2/4

L/T

TR. GL. O/

3'-8"4'-0"

2'-4"

4'-8"

5'-8"

12'-6"

46'-2"4"

6
'-0

"

2'-6" 5'-11"

3
'-7

"

2'-0"

6
'-0

"
3
'-3

"

8'-0"

24" O.C. ABV.

2x6 C.J.

3'-6"

3'-2" 3'-4"

1
0
"

1
6
/0

 x
 7

/0
 O

.H
.D

.
A
M

A
R
R
 C

LA
S
S
IC

A
 T

5

12'-10"

4'-8"

1
0
'-8

"

1
4
'-4

"

2
- 

1
4
" M

'LA
M

1
2
'-0

"

3056

3'-8"

8'-4"

6'-5"6'-5"
3056

M.T.
3-

2x
10

TR
. W

IN
D.

 O
/5'-

3 
1/
8"

2/6

2/6

1'-5"

3'-2"

4'-0"

2/6

2/6

3'-
2"

3'-
7"

2/0

2/0

2/0

2/0

1
0
"

3060 30604060 EE

2- 9 1/4" M'LAM

2
- 

2
x1

0

FW
G

 8
0
8
0
R

8'-0" R.O. WIND. HT.

2
/6

2
/6

2
'-6

"

3/0 PKT. DR.

2'-10"

3/0 3/0

4'-8"

1'-5"

3
0
5
6

9
'-3

 3
/4

"
1
2
'-4

"

3
/0

x7
/4

 O
PG

.

3/0 PKT. DR. 3/0 PKT. DR.

FRENCH DOORS

2
'-6

"
1
1
'-0

"

D
8

C
8

4" WALL

5'-
5 

3/
8"

7'-1 1/4" R.O. WIND. HT.

7'-1 1/4" R.O. WIND. HT.

 GIRDER SCISSOR TRUSS TYPE '4'
SEE DETAILS SHEET 6

24" O.C. ABV.

2x6 C.J.

5'-6"

1'-
3"

5'-5 3/8"

4'-0"

TRUSS BEARING
WALL

TRUSS BEARING
WALL

C
KH

 A
rc

hi
ec

tu
re

, P
.A

.
C

op
yr

ig
ht

Al
l r

ig
ht

s 
re

se
rv

ed
.

Th
es

e 
pl

an
s 

ar
e 

in
st

ru
m

en
ts

 o
f

se
rv

ic
e 

an
d 

m
ay

 n
ot

 b
e 

al
te

re
d,

re
pr

od
uc

ed
, 
or

 c
op

ie
d 

w
ith

ou
t

pr
io

r 
w
rit

te
n 

co
ns

en
t.

U
na

ut
ho

riz
ed

 a
lte

at
io

ns
 t

o
th

es
e 

pl
an

s 
is

 a
 v

io
la

tio
n 

of
 t

he
N
ew

 Y
or

k 
S
ta

te
 E

du
ca

tio
n 

La
w
.

S
ec

tio
n 

7
2
0
9
. 
A
rt

ic
le

 1
4
5
.

D
R
A
W

IN
G

 T
IT

LE
-

PR
O

JE
C

T-

C
LI

EN
T-

JO
B
 N

O
.-

PH
A
S
E-

R
EV

IS
IO

N
S
-

N
O

. 
  

  
 D

A
TE

  
  

  
  

  
D

ES
C

R
IP

TI
O

N

DRAWING NO.-

C
O

PY
R
IG

H
T 

N
O

TI
C

E-

D
A
TE

-

Fi
rs

t 
Fl

oo
r 

Pl
an

s

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
D

oc
um

en
ts

Fe
br

ua
ry

 2
7
, 
2
0
2
3

A
2
3
-0

1
1

M
or

re
ll 

B
ui

ld
er

s

Pi
tt

sf
or

d,
 N

.Y
.

A-4

C
K

H
1

50
1 

Pi
tts

fo
rd

 V
ic

to
r R

oa
d

Su
ite

 1
00

V
ic

to
r, 

N
ew

 Y
or

k 
14

56
4

ph
on

e-
(5

85
) 2

49
-1

33
4

e-
m

ai
l- 

C
K

H
en

ne
ss

ey
@

fr
on

tie
rn

et
.n

et

ar
ch

ite
ct

ur
e

A
lp

in
e 

R
id

ge
 -

 U
ni

ts
 1

5
 &

 1
6

U
ni

ts
 1

5
 &

 1
6



SUBJECT Lot 15- 56 Skylight Trail and Lot 16- 58 Skylight Trail  
Siding: Almond
Front Door: New Earth
Garage Door: Mahogany



LEFT OF SUBJECT Lot 13- 50 Skylight Trail and Lot 14- 52 Skylight Trail 
Siding: Cape Cod Gray
Front Door: Dark Maple
Garage Door: Walnut



RIGHT OF SUBJECT Lot 17- 62 Skylight Trail and Lot 18- 64 Skylight Trail 
Siding: Pebble
Front Door: Driftwood
Garage Door: Dark Oak



Town of Pittsford
Department of Public Works

11 South Main Street
Pittsford, New York 14534

Phone: 585-248-6250
FAX: 585-248-6262

Permit #
D23-000001

DESIGN REVIEW AND HISTORIC PRESERVATION BOARD
REFERRAL OF APPLICATION

Property Address: 114 Sunset Boulevard PITTSFORD, NY 14534
Tax ID Number: 164.10-4-23
Zoning District: RN Residential Neighborhood
Owner: Sarajlic, Vedrana
Applicant: Sarajlic, Vedrana

Application Type:
Residential Design Review
 §185-205 (B)

Build to Line Adjustment
 §185-17 (B) (2)

Commercial Design Review
 §185-205 (B)

Building Height Above 30 Feet
 §185-17 (M)

Signage
 §185-205 (C)

Corner Lot Orientation
 §185-17 (K) (3)

Certificate of Appropriateness
 §185-197

Flag Lot Building Line Location
 §185-17 (L) (1) (c)

Landmark Designation
 §185-195 (2)

Undeveloped Flag Lot Requirements
 §185-17 (L) (2)

Informal Review

Project Description: In accordance with Chapter 64 Article VIII, Â§64-43 of the Pittsford Town Code,
the owner of 114 Sunset Boulevard is requesting approval from the Design Review and Historic
Preservation Board to demolish the existing 1,872 square foot home at 114 Sunset Boulevard and
rebuild a new 3,180 +/- square foot single family home on the property. Tax Parcel No. 164.10-4-23.
This property is Zoned Residential Neighborhood (RN).

Meeting Date: March 09, 2023



RN Residential Neighborhood Zoning

Town of Pittsford GIS

Printed March 1, 2023

The information depicted on this map is representational and should be
used for general reference purposes only.  No warranties, expressed or
implied, are provided for the data or its use or interpretation.

0 390 780195 ft

0 110 22055 m

1:4,514
 



Proposed Residence
114 Sunset Boulevard
Pittsford, NY  14534

Design Review & Historic Preservation Board
Meeting: January 26, 2023 



114 Sunset Boulevard
Pittsford, NY  14534







114 Sunset Boulevard
Minimum Requirements and Current Condition

Client: Vedrana Sarajlic and John Bell









Demolition of Structures

Minimum Requirements:
• Tax Account No.: 164.100-04-023
• Age of Structure: 67 (Built 1956) 
• Square Footage: 1,872
• Height: +/- 25’-0” 
• Style: Vernacular
• Architect: Unknown
• Historical Interest: None
* Note: No existing drawings were found by the Building Department staff.



Demolition of Structures

Current Condition:
• Basement water retention in the gap between floor and 

wall forming black mold.   Frequent spraying prolongs 
exposure to chemicals in addition to mold.

• Basement walls have holes drilled in them because of 
water retention issue and pressure on the walls.

• Basement plumbing poorly configured.
• Exterior wall insulation very thin, damaged, and 

inadequate all through the house.



Demolition of Structures

Current Condition: (cont.)
• Garage wall next to the house poorly constructed and 

not properly insulated.
• Grading is uneven, driveway and front of the house 

sloping toward the house instead of the other way.
• Five acres of adjacent church property has water 

flowing toward the existing house.  Overall, water 
retention on the property is a major issue.

• Sump pump runs non-stop and already failed once last 
fall causing basement to flood.  Damage caused to 
water heater and other items requiring costly repairs.



Demolition of Structures

Current Condition: (cont.)
• Roof will need to be replaced in the near future.
• Interior floor plan is not functional for modern living 

with a small kitchen and dining area.
• The existing house does not appear to fit in with the 

diverse architectural characteristics of the surrounding 
neighborhood. 

Overall, the existing house is poorly constructed, 
uncomfortable, and not efficient in terms of energy use.



Demolition of Structures

Existing Condition 
of Basement Walls 
and Floor

Current Condition: (cont.)



Adjacent Buildings
South Main Street and Sunset Boulevard























Proposed Residence
114 Sunset Boulevard

























Stormwater Control

Scope of Work:
Control stormwater runoff on site to prevent soil saturation 
around the foundation and damage to the proposed 
foundation.
• Slope surface to grade away from the house.
• If space is available on the site, install swales to capture, 

control, and filter stormwater runoff, allowing it to percolate 
into the soil on site. Swales should have a 3-to-1 width-to-
height ratio, a slope along the longitudinal channel of 2% to 
4%, and be large enough to accommodate the volume of 
runoff from a 6-month, 24-hour storm event.

• If space on site is found to be limited, install drains to collect 
and direct water via underground French drains to drywells.


	01 Agenda_2023-03-09
	03 2490 Lehigh Station Road DRB Submittal Packet
	2490 LEHIGH STATION PORCH
	LehighStationRoad_2490_front
	_ags_909fb7b666bf4ff6aa3d6b9806742477
	NYMONR_Fl0012_Sw0054_00_Obliq_210405
	DOC020323-02032023083750


	04 2490 Lehigh Station Road Garage DRB Submittal Packet
	2490 LEHIGH STATION GARAGE
	LehighStationRoad_2490_front
	_ags_909fb7b666bf4ff6aa3d6b9806742477
	NYMONR_Fl0012_Sw0054_00_Obliq_210405
	Subdivision resolution
	2023-02-02 - Young Residence Addition - Permit Submission UPDATED
	Young Residence - v10 - Updated Stairs - Sheet - A-101 - Site Plan, Existing-Demo Plan, Foundation Plan
	Sheets

	Young Residence - v10 - Updated Stairs - Sheet - A-102 - First Floor Plan, Second Floor Plan
	Sheets

	Young Residence - v10 - Updated Stairs - Sheet - A-103 - Roof Framing, Plan & Truss Diagram
	Sheets

	Young Residence - v10 - Updated Stairs - Sheet - A-104 - Exterior Elevations & Building Sections
	Sheets

	Young Residence - v10 - Updated Stairs - Sheet - A-105 - Building Sections
	Sheets

	Young Residence - v10 - Updated Stairs - Sheet - A-106 - Wall Sections
	Sheets




	05 32 Rosewood Drive DRB Submittal Packet
	32 Rosewood Drive Pictometry
	32 Rosewood RN

	06 91 Caversham Woods DRB Submittal Packet
	38707-ALI-Go-to-View SHEET-7
	38707-ALI-Go-to-View SHEET-1
	38707-ALI-Go-to-View SHEET-2
	38707-ALI-Go-to-View SHEET-3
	38707-ALI-Go-to-View SHEET-4
	38707-ALI-Go-to-View SHEET-5
	38707-ALI-Go-to-View SHEET-6
	91pic.pdf
	pic


	07 56 58 Skylight Trail DRB Submittal Packet
	FINAL A23-011 Townhouse plans Lots 15 and 16-Lots 15 16 front elevation
	Sheets and Views
	Lots 15 16 front elevation


	FINAL A23-011 Townhouse plans Lots 15 and 16-Lots 15 16 rear elevation (2)
	Sheets and Views
	Lots 15 16 rear elevation (2)


	FINAL A23-011 Townhouse plans Lots 15 and 16-Lots 15 16 basement
	Sheets and Views
	Lots 15 16 basement


	FINAL A23-011 Townhouse plans Lots 15 and 16-Lots 15 16 FIRST FLOOR
	Sheets and Views
	Lots 15 16 FIRST FLOOR



	PowerPoint Presentation
	Slide Number 2
	114 Sunset Boulevard
	Slide Number 4
	Slide Number 5
	Demolition of Structures
	Demolition of Structures
	Demolition of Structures
	Demolition of Structures
	Adjacent Buildings
	Slide Number 13
	Slide Number 14
	Slide Number 15
	Slide Number 16
	Slide Number 17
	Slide Number 18
	Slide Number 19
	Slide Number 20
	Slide Number 21
	Slide Number 22
	Proposed Residence
	Stormwater Control




